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Highlights

® Group profit before tax was £0 5 milhon (2005 profit £2 3 million)
on turnover of £71 8 milhon (2005 £72 7 million)

@ Property Fund Management business earns fees on £237 3 million
committed funds by Raven Russia Limited and generated a management
fee durning 2006 of £2 9 million in addition to the £2 0 milllon guaranteed
performance fee

® Independent Living business has achieved planning on four sites as at the year
end with a total of approximately 400 indwidual units and has a further
site under contract and one 1n sohicitors hands

@® All old Swan Hill developments were completed during the year, with the
exception of the Paramount development in Swindon

® Final dividend of 1 Op per Ordinary share in addition to the interim dividend
of 0 6p and the special dividend of 5 Op per Ordinary share

@ Pension deficit under FRS 17 decreased to £1 1 million {2005 £8 7 million}
® Proforma shareholders’ funds per Ordinary share of 75 4p (2005 77 1p)

® £8 8 million net cash as at 31 December 2006

Commenting on the results, Anton Bilton, Executive Chairman, said

“2006 was a year of consolidation and further growth tor your
Company and 1ts two main new businesses Our five year process
of remvention, now entering its third year, remains firmly on
track and our new businesses are growing stronger by the day”

Bim Sandhu, Chief Executive, said

“We continue to remain particularly excited about the
prospects for both our Independent Living and Property Fund
Management businesses We believe that there are some very
strong fundamentals driving these businesses and that we now
have the management teams in place to achieve our goals
In addition, we are actively pursuing second home resort
based opportunities both 1n the UK and internationally”




Chairman’s Statement

2006 was a year of consolidation and

further growth for your Company and its
two main new businesses Our five year
process of reitnvention, now entering its third
year, remains firmly on track and our new
businesses are growing stronger by the day

I am dehghted by the market’s recognition of our
prospects, as expressed by our share price more
than doubling during the pericd

Our Independent Living business, Audley, has gone
from strength to strength with planring consent
be:ng granted on four schemes thus providing a
development pipeline of some 408 individual units
Construction has already commenced and we

populace This growth in consumer demand

15 directly beneficial to the provision of logistic
warehousing as more and more national and
nternaticnal businesses attempt to feed the
demand {or therr products and to do that they
desperately need warehouse space

During 2006, we advised Raven Russia in the
commitment of over US$1 billion to warehouse
projects and we currently have over a further
US$1 billion of projects in the pipeline

Through our introductions Raven Russia has
developed a sertes of joint ventures with a small
group of sophisticated Russtan partners and

| beheve this approach has been a mainstay in

“Our five year process of reinvention,

now entering 1its third year, remains firmly
on track and our new businesses are
growing stronger by the day.”

expect to have completed units ready for
occupation in the first quarter of 2008

Marketing will begin in earnest this summer

for all of our sites and we will then be able to
grow the Audley brand nationally, becoming
synonymous with the provision of first class
Independent Living units and their associated
faciities Public awareness for this product 1s
growing quickly and we believe Audley 15 very well
placed to hecome the leading operator in the field

With our aging population ever growing, | remain

very excited about the prospects {or this sector and

take this opportunity to thank the management
team for all their hard efforts in initially establishing
the business and geiting us to where we are today

I am equally excited about the prospecis

for our Russian praperty fund management
business which prowides exclusive advice to

the independently-isted Raven Russia Limited

Our full expectation 1s that the Russian economy
will continue to grow rapidly as it benefits not just
from its vast array of inherent commodities but
also from the increasing availability of credit being
made available to its relatively unleveraged

our ability to transact business in an environment
where we are undoubtedly playing a catalytic part
as the concept of property investment begins to
take off

QOur activities have not been imited to just
Moscow and St Petersburg as we have recognised
that there are immense opportunities for logistic
warehouse development in the other ten, one
mithon plus populace, regional cities across Russta
These cries are crying out for warehouse space
and it has been fasanating to participate in

this process in wisiting these regions and feel

the growing prospenty and requirement for
western goods

I remain very excited about the prospects for this
business We are bulding a portfolio with dotlar
yields, pre-leverage, of airca 13% and borrowing
costs of arca 8 5% 1n one of the warld's most
dynamic econormes Desprte searching all over
the rest of the world we have found nothing

as patentiily exating

One has to make comparables with current
yields for warehouse property in Hungary,
Czech Repubhc and Poland at circa 8% and




Mote House, Maidstone (Raven Audley Court plc)

then compare those economies with Russia‘s
to fully grasp the potential of this opportunity

As property advisor we have buift Raven Russta
from bermng a start-up in July 2005 to being the
most prolific international investor i Russian
real estate in 2006 - an extracrdinary feat in
an envircnment where many fear to tread

We have done this because we recognised a
great opportunity, chose to take it and applied
dedicated focus and energy to getting it done
We have built an incredibly talented Moscow
based 29 person strong team and have made
it our full intention to create strong local
partnerships in helping Raven Russia buld a
multi-bilhon dollar portfolio of properties | take
this opportunity to applaud the great efforts of
the entire team for making this happen

We continue to seek out other interesting property
orentated opporturstres in both Russia and other
former CIS countnes and } hope to bring further
news of these soon

We are delighted ihat Nurms are Raven Russta‘’s
Nomad and joint broker with Credit Suisse and
we look forward to working closely with both
of them i helping to grow the business

The UK housing market continues 1o rumble
on and this has been a blessing for our only
remaining Swan Hill development Paramount
at Swindon which 1s nearing completion | am

delighted to say that it is already over 50%
pre-sold The RPH schemes at Brighton, Lewes
and Sheffield are also well advanced Most
significantly we won outline planning consent
for 160 second homes and a 120-bed hoiel at
our ‘The Lakes’ scheme in the Cotswolds This
designer-led project marks the first step in the
development of our proposed Resorts Business
which we expect to expand nationally as well as
internationally wath branded partners | hope to
bring you news of further exaiting developments
i this area this year

Overall 1t has been a year of hard work As every
entrepreneur knows the early stage i establishing
a new business Is the hardest, to do it both here
and abroad 15 exhausting K requires determination,
tenaaty and huge amounts of energy As | have
joined my fellow executives on countless {lights
and seen them burn vast quantities of midnight ol
I can enly be humbled by therr tireless dedication
and enthusiasmn for our growing acorns | take this
opportunity to applaud all of our employees for
their specal efforts this year and hope, as they

do, that as they continue to nurture what are

now becoming saphngs, we will all share the
plentiful rewards that these hopefu! oak trees

will one day bring

Anton Bilton
Execitiwe Chairman

20 March 2007




Chief Executive’s Report

Shareholders achieved substantial returns

in the year as measured on the widely used
Total Shareholder Return basis, namely share
price performance and dividends paid The
share price increased during the year by
116%, from 74 5 pence to 161 0 pence, In
addition to which shareholders receved total
dividends of 6 35 pence per share (totalling
£6 8 million), including the special dividend
of 5 pence per share

It 15 fawrer to say thai this share price movement is
reflective of the effarts not just of the last year but
since the takeover of Raven Property Holdings just
over two years ago and should be wiewed as such
Far this reason, and as significant and long term
investors m the business, Anton and | do not
attach too much importance to share price
movements over such relatively short periods of
urne The share price 1s obviously of mere concern
to those wishing to buy or sell or to some extent
those institutional investors who are paid on the
performance of the funds that they manage What
long term shareholders should be more concerned
about 1s whether real value 15 heing created within
our Company (as opposed to how it 1s being
measured by the market at a point in time) as this
will determine the long term econormc health of
the Company and the sustainable share price In
the long run Over any short pertod this may or
may not be reflected in share price movement or
In Increased profitability and/or net asset value

Although the creation of real value is very difficult
to measure | can say that our management and
employees created significant value for our
Company over the year

There were major business developments during
the year m each of our three main business areas
Firstly, the additiona! fund raising of £310 million
by Raven Russia together with the extension of our
Property Advisory Agreement by just over five years
to 31 December 2015 Secondly, the campletion of
our sentor management team for our Independent
Lving business together with the receipt of our
first planning permissions for 408 units on four
sites under Raven Audley Court plc's control
Thirdly, the receipt of outline planning permissicn
on our 160-unit residential and hotel scheme n
the Cotswolds in joint venture with John Hitchcox
and YOO Limited representing the first significant
step in the UK for our second home/resort based
developments, as discussed below

Anocther major development, for which we are
only partly respensible, 1s the reduction of the

Swan Hill Pension Scheme fund defiat, as
measured by FRS 17, to £1 1 million, pre-tax,

at the year end, and {ollowing the addittonal
contribution of £1 6 million on 2 January 2007,
the elimination of that deficit on that date This 15
not to say that the ssue 15 by any means resolved
forever as was demonstrated by the recent turmoil
in world markets Nevertheless, we should cherish
a wictary In a significant battle even if the war 1s
by no means won

Results

Our Company generated a profit on ordinary
actmities before taxation of £0 5 muthon for

the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005

£2 3 million} The decrease in relative profitability
15 largely accounted for by the much greater
profits made on strategic land sales in the prior
period In addition, there was a significant increase
of £3 & mullion in overheads mainly in employee
related costs in the new business areas that we

are developing, in particular in our Property Fund
Management business and our Independent Living
business We are also hawving to incorporate for the
first time a £0 6 millon charge under FRS 20 for
share optrons which i1s, rather perversely in my
opinicn, reversed in the balance sheet

Turnover for the year decreased shghtly from
£72 7 million to £71 8 million, although as

in prior perods, compansons of turnover and
relationship to profit are not directly relevant as
the Company continues 1o evolve new business
areas In addiion to 1ts traditional housebuilding
business

Stated Net Assets decreased by £3 1 million

from £89 0 million at the previous year end to
£85 9 million as at 31 December 2006 largely as a
result of dvidend payments, totalling £6 8 million
To seme extent, this was offset by a net actuanal
post-tax gain of £2 8 million i relation to the

FRS 17 pension fund deficit

The Company maintains healthy cash balances and
unutihsed faalities although this 1s a double edged
sword - whilst such excess capaaty provides fire
power to undertake transacttons quickly it also
means that we are not utilising our resources as
effioently as we could and indeed should In a
world of excess liquidity, access to relatively cheap
funding and asset price inflation our Company
would have earned greater returns had we been
more fully iInvested during the period Qur reasons
why we are not ideally where we should be at this
pomt n time were set out N my 2006 Intenm
Statement




Operating Review

Our Company’s three pninaipal areas of focus
continue to he Property Fund Management, the
Development and Operation of Independent Living
faciliies and Residential Development where we
would hope to increase our emphasis on resort
and/or the second home market both 1in the UK
and overseas

Property Fund Management

Our Company earned an operating profit of

£0 5 millon on total fees of £4 9 million from
Raven Russia of which £2 million (£1 4 million
payable in shares) was 1n respect of the mintmum
performance fee agreed for this year as a result

of the restructunng of the 2005 fee As at the year
end Raven Mount was earning its core base fee of
2% on US$465 mithon (2005 US3151 million) of
gross assets purchased or committed to purchase
by Raven Russia We expect this figure 1o increase
significantly duning the year

The most significant development for the
Company in this area was the extension of the
Property Advisory Agreement by over five years
to 31 December 2015 and the simultaneous
addrtional fund rarsing of £310 million by

Raven Russia Limited, the separately quoted

AlM company This increased Raven Russia’s total
equity base to £463 millien which on a geared
basis shoutd enable 1t to buy approxmately

£1 5 ilhon of assets once fully mvested, prowided
the debt markets in Russia continue to mature as
we would wish and indeed expect

There 1s hittle Grade A warehouse space in Moscow
and St Petersburg, certainly relative to aities of
their size, and very Iittle of it 15 currently availlable
for purchase on the market Raven Russia, on our
advice, therefore made a conscious deciston to
both participate in the development process, albeit
in a relatively low risk manner, whether by forward
funding developers, by tenant partnenng or in
jont venture with such developers in traditional
profit erosion type deals, and to expand into
regional cities Raven Russia raised £310 milhon
additional funding i Apnit 2006 in order to do this

The advantage of this approach is that it enables
the purchase of modern properties built to Raven
Russia’s specification with more acceptable tenants
and lease structures and on better yields than
might otherwise have been the case However,
parttapation in the development process, from
our perspective as property advisers, requires

a much bigger property team than one required
tor advising an investment transactions alone and
this has resulted 1n a substantial increase in our
overhead base for this busimess In addision to the
substantial time devoted by your Directors and the
general support provided by our central group
adrnistrative and finance staff, we currently

Krekshina Logisucs Termenal, Moscow {Raven Russia Limited)
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Chief Executive’s RCPOI’t continued

have a team of 29 employees, and growing, who
are directly and fully involved in developing our
Russtan business interests, princapally our Property
Fund Management business Post the year end
we have also entered into a long term lease
commutment on premises, which are currently
being fitted out in the centre of Moscow,

to house our rapidly expanding workforce

We have been proactive in our commitment of
resources In this area and whilst revenues to date
do not justify the level of this commitment we
expect It will do so i the medium term This
substantial and upfront investment in people s
without doubt responsible for the significant
progress that we have made in Russia over the last
two years, in particular over the last year The scale
of what we have achieved 15 easy to underestimate
and can only truly be appreciated by wisiting Russia
and trying to understand the Russian property
market In the context of the dynamics of the
economy, talking to our Russian based managers
and employees, talking tc the legal, tax and
accounting professionals employed by Raven
Russia, talking to the real estate agents and other
praperty adwvisers to Raven Russia, talking to the
Joint venture partners, devefopers and tenants

we have introduced 1o Raven Russia, wisiting the
investment and development properties that we
have helped Raven Russia acguire, etc Whilst

| fully appreciate that most shareholders will

not be m a position to do so | would encourage
those who have the tme, inclination and resources
to doso We look forward to working with Raven
Russia’s new high calibre adwvisers and brokers,
Numis and Credit Suisse in getting their

message across

Independent Living - Raven Audley Court plc
{operating as Audley)

1 am pleased to report that we now have the full
complement of the Raven Audley Court plc ('RAC )
senior management in place to push the business
forward to the next phase This executive team
comprises MNick Sanderson as Chief Executive,

Giles Rabbetts as Land Director Ben Krauze as
Planming Director, Jenathan Taylor as Construction
Director and Dominsg Connelly as Finance Director
The Executive Directors are supported by a team of
dedicated senior marketing, project management,
planning and operational personnel All are highly
expenenced in therr field and highty incentivised
by their equity participation in the business
Shareholders will be aware that thss business is
75% owned by our Company and 25% by the
Executive Directors of RAC, now operating under
the Audley name, and its employees whether
directly or through a RAC Employee Benefit Trust

Our basic business model on 3 typical site involves
trying to create value in three areas, planning,
development and operattons The first two in

Sne plan of Inglewcod Berkshire (Raven Audley Court plg)




some sense are not matenally different to the
usual housing business model atthough planning
15 relatvely easier {but that 15 not 1o say easy —

it never is1) and build costs iend 10 be higher as
additonal communal areas are required as well

as a higher specification and more adaptable units
Durnng the year we recewved planning permission
for 408 units on four sites as a result of which
there which there 1s a significant uphit in the value
of these sites As accounting standards do not
allow for the revaluation of stock this uplift will be
reflected in the future profitability of the business
when sales commence We have ar will have
commenced construction work on all four sites

in the first half of the year, with the first units
becoming available for residents to move into
within the next ten months As a result there will
be nominal income for the RAC Business in 2007
and 1t will therefore remain foss making during
the current year We do not expect RAC to be
operationally profitable until 2008 We are In
discussions and in legals to acquire a number of
other sites largely on a subject to planming basis
but also without such consent where we believe
the planning profile 1s positive or where the pnce
reflects the nisk

Shareholders will be aware that, operationally,
we are already managing three sites totalling
168 units and the operation of our future sites
15 very much an intrinsic part of our Independent
Living model We have to be cognisant of the
fact that the provision of housing for the elderly,
in particular wath care, has had a bad reputation
in the UK because of the poor standard of the
accommodation service and facilities offered and
we therefore have to offer much more than the
historical provision

The first important aspect of this 1s the setting of
the housing, we are very much focused on listed
bulldings or buildings of similar stature, an arga
in which we have considerable expertise, set In
parkland hke settings which immediaiely serve to
change the imgression that the elderly are only
entitled to second best

The second important aspect 15 the level of sence
and vanety of facilities on offer We very much
intend to offer a home for life, where our resdents
get care n ther own homes should they require
and therr families do not suffer from the extra
pressure of having to drop everything to take

care of them «f something unfortunate happens
We offer more m this area than many of our
competitors in the retirement housing field who
do not offer sufficient in the way of additional

services, eg a 24-hour care station, health, leisure
and fitness faclities, hotel type of service, Itbrary,
treatment rooms, restaurant and bar faciles etc
The provision of these facilities will allow us to
create a profitable operating business whose
income stream 1s not only generated by our own
residents but also by non-residents This also
enables us 1o extend the profile of each project
1o the local area As we expand we will also

be offering the use of all our centres to all cur
residents and looking to extend the Audley
franchise into other areas related to the elderly

Thirdly, our model 15 very much based on the fact
that it 15 our residents who will gain the benefit
of the capital appreciation that comes from
ownership of their own homes, ones in which
our residents can live independent hves in secure
settings and/or become active members of the
immediate and wider community within which
they live

The setting of our sites combined with the leve
of service and variety of facilities on offer together
with the benefits of home ownership will, we
believe, provide a supenor product to that of

our competitors

Residential Development

In respect of our third major business strand,
residenual development, we have now completed
and sold all of the units on the former Swan Hill
sites with the exceptron of the 200-unit Swindon
site We expect to complete the fit out of this site
this summer and although this is a loss making site
it has utilised sigruficant amounts of cash resources
{for a negative return) which are being released as
we now sell the units We do not expect to exit
this site fully until the second half of 2008 at the
earhiest and with the recent hike in interest rates
sales on this site are Iikely to remamn slow

The 247-unit New England Quarter, Brighton
Station site, which 1s being developed by our

joint venture partner, Barratt Developments, 1
scheduled for construction completion this year
and we would expect o have repaid our bank
loan and extracted our equity in the transaction

by the end of next year Sales on this site have

also been slower than we would have hked as the
structure of the jomnt venture encourages Barratt to
maximise sales values rather than speed of sales

| am pleased to report that we have commenced
development on both the 54-unit Lewes and the
149-unit Sheffield Phase 1 sites We have achieved
tugher than expected sales values on both these




Chief Executive’s Report wnnnued

sites to date, Lewes m particular, and sales
completions should commence next year

We shall be completing the purchase of the
339-unit Sheffield Phase Il site In May with vacant
possession to follow six months thereafier We
have yet to deade whether we will sell this site
or develop 1t

More significantly we have obtained outhne
planning committee consent and entered into
legally binding Section 106 planning agreements

Swan Hill Penston Scheme

1 outlined in some detall in my report {ast year
both the issues surrounding the closed Swan Hill
final salary pension scheme (the Swan Hill Pension
Scheme or ‘the Scheme’) and the considerable
efforts that we have made, and continue to make,
to try to reduce the Scheme defiat, in the vanous
guises that it can be measured We continue to be
proactive In lpoking carefully at both the Scheme
assets and labihibies wath a view to maximising
returns whilst maintaining a relatively low rnisk
profile, albeit accepting that the two parameters

“We believe that there are some very strong

fundamentals driving our businesses and that

we now have the management teams n place

to achieve our goals.”

for another major site, at Lechlade on the
Cotswolds The development compnises a hotel
and 160 second homes designed by Philippe
Starck, Jade Jagger and our joing venture partner,
John Hitchcox and YOO Limited, in lakeside
setiings tn 500 acres of the Cotswolds We have
commenced development, and have completed
the first three show units We are very excited by
the prospects for this site and it will prove a useful
UK show case for the resort/second home business
we hape to develop

We are actively pursuing high-end second home
resort-based oppertunities in an international
arena with current target areas in the Caribbean,
Brazil and the Mediterranean region The much
slower pace of tying up deals, due amongst

other things, to the longer due diligence process
required, means that this can be a ume consuming
and protracted process However, we believe this
process 1s worth pursuing where the potential level
of return 1s commensurate with the extra nsk

We continue to remain beansh on UK residential
property generally, other than the second home
and reurement markets, although the market
has generally held up better albest in patches,
than we had expected For those of you who
remember bim, 1 am beginning to feel a bit

like Bob Beckman!

are usually moving in the same direction, that
15, tagher returns normally come at the expense
of higher risk | say usually as, in imperfect
markets, people can perceive more risk than
there actually 1s

The Scheme benefited from beth the strength in
equily markets and the relatively ligher level of
equrties exposure than a Scheme of our maturity
might otherwise warrant During the year, the
Trustees of the Scheme, in full consuftation with
the Company moved £10 million of the Schemes
assets from bonds into cash and then into a Hedge
Fund of Funds The Trustees and ourselves both
considered bonds to be overvalued and selected,
with professional advice, a Hedge Fund of Funds
which we cansidered to have a bond-like nsk
profle but with higher returns During the year
this move paid off as we achieved higher returns
than we mught otherwise have done but the acad
test will be in the long run and, on that, the
judgrment remains open for the time being

in addition, during the year we provided an
additional contribution of £1 6 million, over and
above our annual contractual obligation, in the
form of Raven Russia shares which we believe to
be both high yielding and with the prospect of
significant capital growth Perhaps one example
of the market mispricing the nsk/return matrix




Our basic approach to the Scheme defiait has
been to try 1o reduce nt, as rapidly as cash flows
and profits, n particular taxable profits, will allow
In this, we have been successful to date

Under Finanaal Reporting Standard 17 ‘Retirement
Benefits’, the Scheme defiait decreased by

£7 6 million from £8 7 million as at 31 December
2005 to £1 1 mullion as at 31 December 2006 or
£6 1 mulion to £0 8 million con an after tax basis
The decrease In the deficit was principally caused
by the additicnal contributions of £3 4 milhon
cash and Raven Russia shares, Just over twice the
agreed annual contribution to the Scheme, as well
as a £4 0 milion actuanal gain, prinapally ansing
as a result of Increase in asset values

More significantly, we contributed the entire

2007 contractual contnibution of £1 6 million as a
lump sum contribution on 2 January 2007 and the
FRS 17 calculation at that date, other things being
equal, would have led to a surplus of £05 million,
an important milestone for the Scheme and the
Coempany particularly in light of the defiat of

£16 2 milkon shown in the 31 December 2004
accounts

The next aciuanal valuation of the Scheme 15 to be
undertaken as at 5 Apnl 2008 The last actuanal
valuation was undertaken as at 5 Apnl 2005 and
this resulted 1n a defiat of £9 3 million h was
agreed to reduce this deficit by making addmional
contributions of £1 57 miflion a year over a
six-year period in addition to a contribution of

£1 83 milhien in 2005 We are legally required to
continue making these deficit contributions until
the resulis of the 2008 actuarial valuation are
known which will not be until towards the

end of that year

Finally, and significantly, 1t 1s worth shareholders
appreciating that our particepation in the
Independent Living business provides a good
*hedge’ against any residual pension fund risk
that we carry because, for example, the very
demographic trends that work against us on the
pension fund alsa work for us In the Independent
Living business

Acquisition of RPH

Under the terms of the Acquisition Agreement
the maximum consideration, all payable in shares,
for RPH was £39 9 million of which £34 3 mithon
has been pard at the year end with a balance

of £56 milhon remaining Furthermore, the
substantial increase in the Company's share price
duning the year meant that fewer shares were

issued for each pound of consideration than might
otherwise have been the case, to the benefit of

all shareholders other than Anton and myself

The same will apply to any shares issued this year
Following planning consent on Mote, Maidstone,
we expect 10 155ue deferred consideration shares
shortly, following a fermal valuation exercise The
remainder of the above amount ouistanding could
be paid n respect of the Caln site provided ihat,
as required under the terms of the acquisition
agreement, detailed planning consent s obtained
and the judicial review pertod has expired, prior

to 31 December 2007, the lang stop date The site
currently has detalled consent on a small number
of units and outhine consent for the majority of
the site Rather sronically, this may be one situation
in which unnecessary planning detays and politics
between vanous government agencies are to the
benefit of the majonty of shareholders, as the
Acguisition Agreement requires the grant of
detafed consent prior to the payment of
consideration albeit that substantial value has
already been created for the Company An
application has been submitted for detalled
consent for 48 units but the detailed consent 1s
being withheld by the local Council because the
Envirenment Agency (‘'EA’), are, unreasonably,
objecting to the siting of the unaits on flood nisk
1ssues, being the only thing they can object to
having not objected to the outhne planning In

the first place! Our strong legal opinion 1s that
'the EA cannot give advice to the Council or an
opinien that strikes at the principle of the planning
permsssion for development or prevents us from
providing the fixed number of dwellings that we
have permission for’” The only problem is that
there are no more surtable locations to site these
units! The Counall would ke to grant planning
but must hisien to a consultee, the EA, who are

In no way accountable to anyane for their decision
makmg! Councils are always nervous to act against
the adwice of their consultees but it is the poor
Counsel, or rather its taxpayers, who have to pick
up the costs If the EA prove to be in the wrang
and our adwice is that they will be acting outside
the scope of their role as consultee to this reserved
matters application This may therefore delay

the grant of detalled planning The worse news 15
that in the not too distant future Shareholders can
probably expect a rather lengthy tome, somewhat
longer than my Pension Fund note of last year, on
the problems inherent i the UK planning system!

Dividends

The Directors propose to pay an Final Dividend

of 1 0 pence per Ordinary share, making a total
dwided paid In respect of the year to 31 December
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2006, excluding the Speaial Dmidend of 5 pence
each per share, of 1 6 pence per Qrdinary share,
an increase of 28% compared to last years total
dividend of 1 25 pence The final dwvidend 15
payable on Fniday, 22 June 2007 to sharehalders
whaose names appear on the Register of Members
as at Friday, 13 Aprl 2007

Prospects

We continue to remarn particularly excited about
the prospects for both our Independent Living
and Property Fund Management bustnesses

We belreve that there are some very streng
fundamentals driving these businesses and that
we now have the management teams in place to
achieve our goals We believe that we have also
dentified some ohwvious but fundamental faciors
whuch wall help to drive the third new business
that we are trying to develop, namely the
resort/second-home market

Your management remam convinced that the
Russian market remains i the medium term one
of the best, If not the hest, property investment
opportumty in the world and are devoting
appropnate resources to exploit that opportunity
We have invested heawly in top-end personnel

In this business during the course of the year

and in addition your Executive Directers continue
to devote significant management time to this
business In short, we are there to stay in Russia
and our significant on ground management
presence in Russia should open up any number
of business opportunities i the medium term,

1n addition to the provision of property services to
Raven Russia Even If the market has recognised
the value that we are creating 1n Raven Mount

I do not believe that i1t, as yet, recognises the value
that we have helped to create for Raven Russia

In last years financial statements we hightighted
some of the statistics/demographics driving the
provision of housing and care for the elderly
sector In particular, it 15 iImportant to appreciate
that increases in longewvity through improving
healthcare will fead 10 an increasing requirement
for low dependency care in housing setungs rather
than care homes as has been the case histornically
However, there Is also Increasing competition,
albeit from a low base, in this expanding secter as
new competitors enter this market but we believe
that our offering is superior to that currently
availlable n the market

The residential market remains very patchy
particularty outside London, which has experenced
very strong growth as London has rapidly become
the international aty where anyone with
substantial wealth wants at least a base 1t151n
1his area perhaps more than most, that we, as
Executive Directors, have failed to wdentify the
trend early enough to position ourselves 1n order
to take advantage of the opportunity 1 should
say that this 15 one price that we have had to

pay as a consequence of our time commtment

to our Russian interests In paritcular However,
the macro-economic reasons behind this (eg the
emergence of a world-wide class of substantially
wealthy and maobile businessmen, entrepreneurs,
professionals ang financiers) are the ones that

we have been seeking 1o exploit in building up
our UK and international resorts/second-homes
business and we Intend 1o devote more resources
to this area

In short, | remain very excited by the prospects
for the Company despite the fact that our financial
performance, as measured by profits and net
assets, does not yet and will not in the current
year, reflect the significant advances we have
made 1n our businesses Company profits for the
current period will be hampered, in particular, by
the losses of the Audtey business despite the fact
that value will continue to be created during the
year through the development process This value
will be realised in the profit and loss account in
future years as units are sold Albert Einstein was
not refernng to financial statements when he said
"Not everything that can be counted counts, and
not everything that counts can be counted” but
he might as well have beeni

Finally, | should ke to join Anton in thanking our
fellow directors, our staff, our advisers and our
partners without whom we would not have made
the significant advances we have made dunng the
course of the last year Thank you all for your
wndefaugable efforts

Bun Sandhu
Chief Exeative
20 March 2007




Finance Director’s Report

Overview of Results

The Group generated a profit on ordinary actmties
before taxation of £0 5 million {2005 £2 3 million)
for the year to 31 December 2006, based on
turnover of £71 8 millon (2005 £72 7 milion}

Accounting Policies

The Group has adopted the same accounting
policies as last year, as detalled in note 1 on page
29, save {or the adoption of FRS 20 "Accounting
for Share-based payment’ that has resulted in an
annual charge 1o the profit and loss account of
£0 & mullion in respect of the options currently

n Issue

The Group will be required to prepare accounts
under IFRS i respect of the accounting period
ending 31 December 2007 The impact of this
change, in terms of the figures, will be primanly in
respect of deferred taxation where {ull recognition
of deferred tax assets and liabities is reguired
under International Accounting Standard 12
Income Taxes The effect on the Group will be to
recognise a deferred tax lability in respect of the
fair value uphft to stock ansing from the deferred
consideration payable in connection with the

RPH acquisition This deferred tax liability as at

31 December 2006 1s £6 8 milhion, which wall
reduce net assets The amount I1s already

recognised by the Group in arnving at
Proforma Shareholders’ Funds

In addition, the Group will be required to fatr
value rts shares and warrants in Raven Russia
Limited and Oriel Secunities Limited

Pension Fund

Under FRS 17 'Retwement Benefits', the deficit

In respect of the final salary pension scheme

as at 31 December 2006 15 £1 1 mdlion (2005

£8 7 million} The total market value of the pension
scheme assets as at 3t December 2006 was

£65 3 million and the present value of its

liabilities was £66 4 million

Duning 2006, the Group contributed a total of
£3 4 milon to the pension scheme, including
£0 2 rllron towards administrative expenses
and 1 4 milhion {£1 6 mulon worth) Raven Russia
Limited shares

Capital Structure/Deferred Shares

A total of 1,841,213 Ordinary shares were 1ssued
durning the year In respect of the RPH acgquisition,
1 003,434 and 312,779 Ordinary shares were
1ssued 1n September and December 2006
respectively In addrtion, 525,000 Ordinary
shares were 1ssued to Non-Executive Directors on

The 140,000 sq m Shushan St Petersburg development {Raven Russia Limited)

11
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Finance Director’s Report connnued

exercise of share options granted at the time of the
takeover of Swan HIill Group PLC by Raven Mount plc

Group Bank Facilities

The Group has unsecured committed bank
faaiities totalling £40 riflion that were unused
at the year end

Systems and Controls

The growth of our Property Fund Management
activities has led to a significant cperation in
Russia We have ensured that sufficient processes
and controls are in place to monitor these actvities
and in particutar the relationship with Raven Russia
Limited The agreement of fees due between

the two companies I1s governed by our Praperty
Adwisory Agreement and 1s subject to independent
assessment and verfication from Investec
Administration Services Limited, Admiristrator

and Secretary to Raven Russia Limited

Financial Review

Profit and Loss Account

Turnover

Dunng 20086, the Group had turnover of
£71 8 mullion (2005 £72 7 million)

Turnover from Residential amounted to

£66 9 million {2005 £6% 2 millien) of which

£3 8 million (2005 £17 9 million} related to land
sales In respect of our Property Fund Management
activities, the Group received management fee
income of £2 9 million and a perfermance fee

of £2 0 million of which £1 4 million was paid n
Raven Russia Limited shares independent Living

15 an early stage business and 15 not anticipated
having stock available to sell until early 2008

As at 31 December 2006, the Group was earning
management fees based on US%465 million of
funds commutted by Raven Russia Limited

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses have increased
signifecantly during 2006 to £12 7 million (2005
£9 2 million) as a result of the growth in both

our Property Fund Management and Independent
Living actraties Drrect costs relating to the otd
Swan Hill business have been significantly reduced
in hne with the wind down of those remaming
assets and where appropnate, incorporated into
other Group activities

Other Income
Dwidend income of £0 2 million was receved in
respect of our Raven Russia bmited shares

Taxation

The tax charge of £2 3 million represents the
utilisation of a previously created deferred tax
asset of £1 3 millon a deferred tax charge of

£1 1 milhion relating to contributions mto the
Group's defined benefit pension scheme, and a
credit of £0 1 million n respect of prior year over
provisions No current tax 15 payable for the year,
due to the utihsation of brought forward tax losses

Dividends

In 2006, shareholders recewed dividend payments
totalling 6 35 pence per Ordtnary share (2005

1 0 pence), including a 5 0 pence per Ordinary
share Special Dividend

Loss per Share

Basic loss per Ordinary share was 0 8 pence
(2005 0O 2 pence) based on the loss after tax
and rminonty interest of £0 8 million (2005

£0 2 million} and on 106 9 mallion {2005

89 1 milbon} Qrdnary shares being the weighted
average number of Ordinary shares In 1ssue
during the year

Balance Sheet

Stock

Total stock as at the year end was £65 8 millicn
{2005 £90 0 milion)

As at the year end, the enly remaining old Swan
Hili development was Paramount (Swindon) held
at £13 5 milhon, having realised £2% 6 million of
old Swan Hill stock dusing the year This has been
a difficult site and we have released £0 9 million
of the £1 9 million provision made at the Intenms,
reflecting the actual fevel of sales (including
exchanges and reservations) achieved in the
second half of the year

Stock in relation to RPH totalled £33 0 million
(2005 £31 4 million), the major items being
Brighton (£12 4 million), Sheffield | and I}
(£11 9 million) and Lewes (£5 0 million)

Durning the year, RAC, our Independent Living
business, obtained planning permission in respect
of four schemes In addition to Mote, Maidstone
(87 unuts), announced at the Intenms, we obtained




2006 2005

£m £m
Profarma shareholders’ funds
Shareholders funds 87 1 893
Mark to market Raven Russia shares and warrants {(net of tax @ 30%) 18 23
RPH acquisttion deferred consideration add-back 56 73
RPE acquisttion stock deferred {ax hability (5 8) {7 6}
Cash recevable from exerase of Share Options 65 -
Proforma shareholders’ funds 542 913
m m
Diluted Ordinary shares (see note 9} 1249 118 4
Proferma shareholders’ funds per diluted Ordinary share 75 4p 77 1p

The above table does not reflect the excess over book value of certain stock items

planning on St Elphins, Matlock (127 units),
Inglewood, Berkshire {96 units) and Iikley, Yorkshire
{98 units) Stock in respect of RAC at the year end
totalled £12 1 million (2005 £9 8 million)

A gross value of £7 9 million 1s held representing
the maximum outstanding fair value ¢of the assets
acquired under the terms of the RPH acgquisition

Investments

As at the year end, the Group held 10 7 milion
Raven Russia Limited shares, including shares
received as part of our performance fee, at a cost
of £11 0 mullion Based on a year end Raven Russia
Limited share price of 115 5 pence per share, the
market vafue of these shares totals £12 3 million
in additicn, the value of the 7 65 milhon warrants
over Raven Russia Limited shares, if exercised,
would be £8 8 million, an unrealised gain of

£1 2 million above the £7 & million that we
would have to pay to exercise them

In November 2006, the Group acquired a minonity
stake in Onel Securities Limited, an independent
stockbroking and adwisory business, for £4 7 milhon
Omniel has a strong reputation i a number of
sectors, including Real Estate and Overseas
Property Funds

Cash and Bank

Nei cash as at the year end was £8 8 million
{2005 £5 2 milhion) This, however, does not
illustrate the significant cash movements dunng
the year, namely inflows from our Weybndge
and Chfton developments and outflows being
dividends and our acquisition of a minority
stake 1n Onel Securities Limited

Shareholders’ Funds

Shareholders’ funds at the year end decreased

to £87 1 million (2005 £89 3 milhon) The
principal movements were the dividends paid of
£6 8 million and the actuarial gains of £2 8 millon
on the pension scheme

The table above illustrates our view of the
proforma shareholders” funds of the Group

Shareholder Return

The share price increased from 74 5 pence to

161 0 pence per Orcdinary share over the year,

an increase of 116%, in addition to total dwvidends
of 6 35 pence duning the year, gnmng a total
shareholder return of 124 6%

Mark Kirkland
Finance Durector

20 March 2007

13



14

Board of Directors

A )] G Bilten Executive Chairman

Anton Bilton aged 42 was the founder
Chief Executive and majonty shareholder
of The Raven Group, the residential arm
of which was acquired by the Company

in December 2004 He has been a founder
and director of three other companies
1hat have floated on AlM Anton s
Charrman of Raven Russia Property
Management Lumited

G V Hirsch Executive Deputy Chairman

Glyn Hirsch, aged 45 qualified as a
Chartered Accountant with Peat Marwick
Mitchet! & Co 1n 1985 Unnl 1995 he
worked in the corporate finance department
of UBS (formerly Phillps & Drew?} latterty

as an Executive Director specalising in UK
smaller companies From 1995 until 2001
he was Chief Executive of CLS Heldings ple,
the lsted property investment company

a former Director of Citadet Holdings plc,
the specalist French property investor

and former Chairman of Property Fund
Management plc the isted property

fund management business Glyn 5 also

a non-executive director of a number of
public and private companies including
Liontrust Asset Management plc Glyn s

a director of Raven Russia Limited and the
Swan Hilt Pansion Trust Limited

B S Sandhu Chief Executive

Bim Sandhu aged 45 qualihed as a
Chartered Accountant with KPMG in London
Following qualification he was appointed
Secretary of the KPMG UK Property and
Construction Group Subsequently he becamne
Financial Director and then Managing Director
of the UK operations of Hudson Conway a
listed Australian property developer He was
also a Director of The Courage Pub Company
plc, which owned the then 5 D00-strong
Courage Pub Estate representing Hudson
Conway s 50% nterest in the joint venture
Bim was Managing Director and a major
shareholder of Raven Property Holdings pic
pnar to 1ts acquisiticn (1 December 2004 He
15 Charman of the Group s Independent Lving
subsidiary, Raven Audley Court ple He 15 a
graduate ¢f the London School of Economics
and graduated from Cass Business Schoal at
City Unwversity Joint top of his MBA dass and
with distinction He 1s a Fellow of the Institute
of Directors the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and

the Chartered Management Institute

Birn 15 a Director of the Swan Hill Staff
Pension Trust Limited

J B Hyslop
Non-Executive Director

James Hyslop aged 61, joined Phillips &
Drew :n 1867 where he held various sales
and research positions before being
appointed a partner in 1981 From 1986

to 1990 he was a Director in charge of
Property Corporate Finarce at UBS Phillips

& Drew and subseguently from 1990 to
1998 he was Head of Froperty of PDFM
Limited (now UBS Global Asset Management
Limited) He s currently a member of the
Investment Committees of Gresham Property
Partners | & Il (5chroder property mvestment
management funds) and Lienbrook Property
Partnership {an ING real estate investment
management fund} and untit recently

was a member of the investment Commuttee
of CBRAE Investors and a consultant for UBS
Glohal Asset Management Limited Fram
1998 10 2002 he served as a Non-Executive
Director at Sawille Gordon Estates ple, latteddy
as Charman James i Charman of the
Nominations Comrmttee a member of the
Audit and Remuneration Committees and
Chatrman of the Swan Hill Staff Pension
Trust Lmited

R P Macnamara
Non-Executive Director

Rory Macnamara aged 52 qualified as a
Chartered Accauntant with Price Waterhouse
and worked in merchant banking with
Morgan Grenfell for 17 years {durning which
time It was acquired by Deutsche Bank AG)
He was a director in Corporate Finance
Head of Mergers and Acgquisitions and

Vice Charman of Morgan Grenfell & Co
urmited In 1929 he joined Lehman Brothers
where he was a Managing Director in

UK Investment Banking until 2001 He
currently acts as a corparate consuttant

and 15 Chairman of Izedia plc and Gashawk
insurance Holdings plc and a Director of
Private Equity Investor plkc Dunedin Income
Grawth Investment Trust pk and Augean
PLC Rory 1s Chairman of the Audit
Commuttee and a member of the
Remuneration and Nominations
Commuttees




Advisers

M A Kirkland Finance Director

Mark Kirkland aged 33, qualified as a
Chartered Accountant with Price Waterhouse
in London He has significant expenence in
UK small and mid-cap company corporate
finance gamned predominately with UBS
brmited Mark was part of the oniginal team
that led the takeover of Swan Hill Graup plc
in 2003

R T E Ware
MNon-Executive Director

Robert Ware aged 52 served as a Dwecior
of Development Secunites plc between 1988
and 1994 filling the roles of joint Managing
Direcior and Finance Duector in the laiter
stage of his tenure In 1994, he left 10 1ake
up the positon of Managing Director of
Dunton Group plc where he stayed unul
November 1996 He joined MEPC plc in June
1997 serving first as Corporate Cevelopment
Director and then as Deputy Chief Executive
between June 1997 and June 2003 Hes
Chuef Executive of The Conygar Investment
Company PLC and a Non-Executve Director
of Tarsus Group plc Marwyn Value Investors
I umited Marwyn Value Investors §f Limited
and Gartmore Growth Opportunities plc

He s a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales Robert

15 Chawrman of the Remunerauon Committee
and a member of the Audit and Nominations
Comnuttees

independent Auditors
BDO Stoy Hayward LLP
8 Baker Street

Lendon WU 3LL

Nominated Advisers

Shore Capital & Corporate Limited
Bond Street House

14 Clhifford Street

London W15 4JU

Joint Brokers

Orel Securities Limited
125 Wood Street
London EC2V 7AN

Shore Capital Stockbrokers Limited
Bond Street House

14 Chiford Street

Londaon WIS 4JU

Prnincipal Bankers

The Royal Bank of Scotland Group
Barclays Bank

Angla Irsh Bank

Solicitors

Steptoe & Johnson LLP
99 Gresham Street
London EC2V 7NG

Berwin Leighton Paisner LLP
Adelaide House, London Bridge
Londen EC4R 9HA

Registrars

Capita IRG Plc

The Registry

34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham

Kent BR3 4TU
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Directors’ Report

For the year ended 31 December 2006

The directors present therr report and the audited
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006

Results and Dividends

The profit before tax which amounted to £0 5 mdlion
(2005 £2 3 milion) 1s shown in the Group Profit and
Loss account on page 25 A final dividend for 2005 of
0 75 pence per Ordmary share, an intenm dmdend of
0 6 pence per Ordinary share for 2006 and a special
dividend of 5 O pence per Ordinary share were paid
dunng the year A final dwdend of 1 0 pence per
Ordinary share 15 proposed

Principal Activities, Business Review and Future
Developments

The Group's business compnises housebuilding and
property development in the United Kingdom and
overseas, the operation of Independent Living facilities

and Property Fund Management A more detaled report
on the Group’s activities and strategy 15 contamed in the

Charrman’s Statement, the Chief Executive's Report and
the Finance Director’s Report

Finanaal Instruments
The detalls of the Group’s financial instruments are
disclosed in note 18 on pages 41 and 42

Directors
The directors who served the Group during the year
were as follows

A ) G Bilton (Executive Chairman)

G V Hirsch (Executive Deputy Chairman)

B S Sandhu {Chief Executive)

M A Kirkland {Finance Director)
appointed 26 Aprl 2006

J B Hyslop {Non-Executive}

R P Macnamara (Non-Executive)

R T E Ware {(Non-Executive)

In accordance with the Articles, one third of the
directors are required to retire by rotation at each AGM

B 5 Sandhu and R T E Ware wall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election B S Sandhu has a service

contract with the Company terminable with a notice

penod of 12 months R T E Ware has no service contract

with the Company

No director had any matenal interest in any contract
of sigmificance duning the year to which the Company
or 1is subsidianes was party with the exception of the
acquisition of Raven Property Holdings ple, detarls of
which were sent to shareholders in November 2004
and approved at an Extraordinary Genera! Meeting
on 13 December 2004

Interests of the directors (including those of their families)

in the share capital of the Company are shown below
No directar had any beneficial interest in the Ordinary
shares of any subsidhary company during the year

Director’s Interests in Ordinary Shares

31 December 2006 1 January 2006
Number Number
Executive
A} G Bilton 34,145,801 33268413
G V Hirsch 250 000 250 000
B S Sandhu 20 950,860 20,512035
M A Xirkland Nil Nil
Non-Executive
J B Hyslop 222,000 41 667
R P Macnamara 216,666 41 666
R TE Ware 275,000 100 00C

(n A JGBilton's and B S Sandhu’s interests both include

2,125,000 (1 January 2006 2,125,000) Ordinary
shares held by Santon Investments Limited and
5,625,000 (1 January 2006 5,625,000) Ordinary

shares held by Santon Capital plc Santon Investments

bimited 1s wholly owned by Santon Capital pic
A ) G Bilton owns 50 0% and B S Sandhu owns

50 0% of the 1ssued share capital of Santon Capital

plc and are also directors of that company The
economic interests of A J G Bilton s 30,270,801
shares and B S Sandhu s 17,075,860 shares

A ] G Biton's and B S Sandhus interests also include
their interests as Trustees of two separate Life Interest

Settlements which respectively own 1,318,902
{1 January 2006 1,275,072} and 660,931
(1 January 2006 €38,951) Ordinary shares

All of the interests of the other directors are
beneficial

() In accordance with the Acquisition Agreemeni of
Raven Property Holdings plc, a further maximum
of 3,474,635 Ordmary shares, based upon the
Company's share price at 31 December 2006, may
be issued to A ) G Bilton, B S Sandhu and the Uife
Interest trusts of which they are Trustees over the
course of the period ending 31 December 2007
If all of these shares were 1ssued and assuming no
other changes in the issued share capital of the
Company the combined nterests of A J G Bilton
and B S Sandhu would amount to 45 5% of the
ncreased share capital of the Company




Directors’ Beneficial Interests
in Convertible Ordinary Shares
and Share Options

In addition, A J G Bilton B S Sandhu and G V Hirsch are
interested in 6,000 Converiible Ordinary shares held by
the trustees of the Raven Mount Employee Benefit Trust,
a discretionary trust, as potential beneficanes under the
trust The trust was established on the Admission of Raven
Mount plc to AlM, prior to the takeover of Swan Hill
Group plc To the extent not previously converted, each
Convertible Ordinary share will convert into 396 Ordinary
shares on the fifth anniversary of the Admission of
Raven Mount to AIM, betng 17 December 2008 Based
on the Raven Mount share pnce of 161 0 pence as at

31 December 2006, the Convertible Ordinary shares
would have converted into 5,558,000 Ordinary shares

The Company also operates an Unapproved Share
Option Pfan and an Approved Share Option Plan and
the Executive Directors hold options over the following

Unapproved Approved

share options share oplions

at 80p at 105p

A J G Bilton 1,550,000 28,571
G V Hirsch 1 550 000 28571
B S Sandhu i 550 000 28,571
M A Kirkland 750,000 28,571

The options are exercisable subject to and in accordance
with the Rules of the Raven Mount plc Share Option Plans
These options may not normally be exercised before the
Option Holder has been noufied that, if applicable, the
Performance Conditions have been met The details of
the plans are in the Remuneration Report on pages 21
and 22

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

At 28 February 2006 the following disclosures of interest
pursuant to sections 198 to 208 of the Companies Act
1985 {as amended) in the Company’s 1ssued Ordinary
share capital had been notified to the Company

% of

share capital

A )G Bilton and B S Sandhu (Combined holding) 438
Schroder Investment Management Ltd 130
Silchester International Investors Ltd 71
Deutsche Bank AG London 59
Crediz Suisse First Boston Limited {Laxey Group) 35
Man Finanual Limited 33

The interests of each director are shown on page 16

Employees

The Board 1s committed to setting the highest standards
of integnty throughout the Group Its personnel policies
are set out In the Group’s standard terms and conditions
of employment

Great importance 15 ptaced by the Group on employee
communication and invalvement Information concerning
the Group 15 provided to employees through normal
management channels and briefings as well as through
regular arculars and by the distnbution to employees of
the annual report and accounts and the intenm staterment

The Group 1s committed to the prowision of appropnate
training and to help employees acquire the skills and
expenence, which enable them to fulfil their roles and
to develop therr potential

Raven Property Group plc {a wholly owned subsidiary

of Raven Mount plc}, Raven Audley Court plc and Raven
Russia Praperty Managemeni Limited, operate a policy of
equal oppertunity No job applicant or employee 1s to be
treated less favourably than another on the grounds of
sex, marital status, race, nationality, ethnic origin, colour,
age or religious belief

Within the imitations of its trading actmities, st 15 the
Group’s policy to make every effort to engage disabled
persons If an employee becomes disabled during the
pertod of employment every effort 1s made, through
re-training If necessary, to enable the employee to remain
with the Group Opportunities for career development
are avaifable to all, mcluding disabled persons

Pensions

The Group operates a retrement plan which is a defined
contribution plan based on a stakeholder pension contract
New staff are invited to join this plan

The Group previously operated a final salary pension
scheme The Group paid contributions to the fund mn order
to prowvide secunty for existing pensions and the accrued
benefits of current and former employees With effect
from 31 December 2005, benefits accruals ceased and
current employees’ benefits were based on salanes at

that date In place of the final salary pension scheme

the Group invited active members of the pension

scheme to join the Group's retirement plan

Creditor Payment Policy

1t 1s the Group’s code of practice to agree payment terms
with its supphers, along wath other terms and conditions,
when 1t enters into binding purchase contracts Its policy
1s to abude by the agreed payment terms provided that the
supplier has delivered the goods or services i accordance
with the terms and conditions of the contract Group credrtor
days at 31 December 2006 were 25 (2005 13} Company
creditor days at 31 December 2006 were 31 (2005 28)
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Directors’ Report continied

Health and Safety

The Group’s policy 1s to ensure the health, safety and
welfare of everyone engaged in, or affected by, its
activities In particular, 1t emphasises the need to
ehminate nsks before acadents occur and before health
1s endangered Health and safety speciahsts carry out
regular audits together with the Group's nsurance broker
There 15 a nominated director who reports regularty to
the Board on health and safety matters

Donations

Burning the financial year the Group and its Charitable
Trust made chantable denations totalling £63,350 (£8,500
and £54,850 respectively) (2005 £15,500 £6,800 and
£8,700 respectively)

The Company encourages all of its Directors and
employees to make chantable contributions through
the GAYE Payroll Deduction Scheme Dunng the course
of the year the Company’s Directors and employees
contributed £147,053 to chanties under the Scheme

No political donations were made during the year

Environmental Policy

The Group's environmental pahicy 15 to meet statutory
requirements and 1o apply good environmental practices
in its business operations and in the development of

its products

Directors’ indemnity

On S Apnil 2005, the Companies (Audit Investigations
and Community Enterprise) Act (the ‘New Act’) came into
force The New Act contamned provisions expanding the
extent to which companigs may indemnify their directors
The effect of the New Act was that companies could now
indemnify directors and officers against more forms of
liability which include defence costs in cnminal or civil
cases as they were incurred (subject to any obligation to
repay if the defence 15 unsuccessful) Consequently, the
Company's Articles of Association were updated with

a new Articte 138 at the AGM held on 5 June 2006

Directors’ Responsibilities

The directors are responstble for prepanng the Annual
Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice

Campany law requires the Directors to prepare financial
statements for each {inanctal year which give a true and
fair view of the state of affars of the Company and of
the Group at the end of the year and of the profit or loss
of the Group for that year In prepanng those financial
statements, the Directors are required to

= select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently,

« make judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent,

» state whether applicable accounting standards have
been followed, subject to any matenal departures
disclosed and explained in the finanoal statements, and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern
basis unless it i1s mappropnate to presume that the
Group will continue In business

The Directors are responsible for keeptng proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company
and of the Group and to enable them to ensure that

the financial statements comply with the Compames Act
1985 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and hence for taking reascnable steps

for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
rregulariiies

Financial statements are published on the Group’s website
in accordance with legislation in the United Kingdom
governtng the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements, which may vary from legislation v other
junsdictions The maintenance and integrity of the Group's
website 15 the responsibility of the Directors The Directors'
responsibility also extends to the ongoing integnity of the
finanaal statements contained theremn

Auditors

BDC Stoy Hayward LLP are willing to continue in office
and a resolution to reappoint them will be proposed at
the Annual General Meeting

All of the current Directors have taken all the steps that
they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of
any information needed by the Company's auditors for the
purposes of their audit and to estabhsh that the auditors
are aware of that information The Directors are not aware
of any relevant audit tnformation of which the auditors
are unaware

Annual General Meeting

A separate arcular accompanying this Report explains
the ordinary and special business to be considered at
the Annual General Mgbting sehicirwill be held at the

A G Confavrenx
Secrctary
20 March 2007




Corporate Governance

Comphance Statement

The Directors acknowledge the importance of the
Principles set out in The Combined Code 1ssued by

the Committee on Corporate Governance Although,

as a result of the Company’s isting on the Alternative
Investment Market, the Company 15 not required to follow
The Combined Code, the Directors set cut below how
the principles that they consider to be relevant to the
Company have been applied duning the year

The Board

The Board now comprises four Executive Directors and
three independent Non-Executive Directors The Board
includes Non-Executive Directors of sufficient calibre

and number to bring independent judgement on the

key issues facing the Group It 1s responsible for corporate
governance and meets regularly to review reports from
the Directors and Board committees it determines overall
Group strategy and approves annual profit and loss and
cash flow budgets and, in conjunct:on with revised
forecasts, menitors these at regular intervals against
actual performance It also monitors internal controls which
includes the assessment of the nisks associated with the
business It sets imits for working capital and capital
expenditure as part of the budgeting process and
authonises major new projects or contractuzl obligations
under the reserved powers pracedures as well as
significant financing matters To enable the Board to
discharge 1its duties, all Directors have full access to all
relevant information and to the adwice and services of

the Company Secretary The appointment and removal

of the Company Secretary is a matter for the Board as a
whole In addition, the Cirecters may take independent
professional advice in the furtherance of their duties, if
necessary, at the Company’s expense The Board considers
and, if approprate, approves external appomntments of
the Directors and the terms of these

There are three principal committees of the Board the
Audit, Remuneration and Nomunations Committees

Audit Committee

This committee I1s chared by R P Macnamara and
compnises the Non-Executive Directors with the
attendance of relevant Executive Directors [t reviews
both the internal and external accounting policies and
practices adopted by the Group, taking into account

the implications of any changes in accounting standards,
the operation and effectiveness of the internal financial
controls and considers the auditors’ findings ansing from
therr audit The Committee meets at least twice a year

The Committee 15 also responsible for monitoring
comphance with accounting and legal requirements and
for reviewing the annual and intenm finanoal statements
prior to their submssion for approval by the Board

Remuneration Committee

This commuitee 1s chaired by R T E Ware and comprises
the Non-Executive Directors The Remuneration
Commuttee assesses the performance of the Executive
Drrectors so as to determine their annual remuneration,
any bonus and option awards

The Directors’ Remuneration Report 1s set out on pages
20 to 22

Nominations Committee

This commuttee s chaired by J B Hyslop and compnses the
Non-Executive Directors Changes in the membership of the
Board are considered by the Nominations Committee prior
to making recommendations to the full Board

Going Concern

The Code requires that the Board should state in the
Report and Accounts that the business 1s a going cencern
It should be recognised that any consideration about the
foreseeable future involves making a judgement, at a
particular point in tme, about future events which are
inherently uncertain After making enquines, however,
the Board has a reasonable expectation that the Company
and the Group have adequat rces to continue in
operational existence for the forgdeeable future For this

A G Confavreny
Secretary
20 March 200
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The Directors’ Remuneration Report

Remuneration Policy

The objective of the Group's remuneration policy 15 1o pay safanes and benefits in ine with other UK
companies of a similar size and complexily 50 as to attract, retan and incentivise high calibre staff,
recognising that they are key to the success of the business Consistent with this policy, benefit packages
awarded to Directors are intended to be competitive and compnse a mix of performance-related and
non-performance-related remuneration designed to incentivise directors Remuneration for the Executive
Directors compnses annual salaries, bonuses and share options

A 1 G Bilton, G V Hirsch and B 5 Sandhu are entitled to a contribution towards their pension funds equivalent
to 20% of their salary

Directors’ Remuneration
Details of the Directors’ remuneration in respect of qualifying services are shown betow The following table
and notes have been audited

Selary and fensions Benelits Bonuses Total Total
fees o (n} 2006 2005
£ 000 £000 £000 £ 000 £°000 £'000
Executive

A 1 G Biltan (i} 287 58 6 195 546 493
G V Hirsch 200 40 7 195 442 317
B S Sandhu 287 58 5 195 545 454
M A Kirkland (v} 102 - 1 50 153 -

Non-Executive
1 B Hyslop 45 - - - 45 40
R P Macnamara 35 - - - 35 30
R TE Ware 35 - - - 35 30
931 156 19 635 1.801 1,364

() Benefits mclude provision of Life insurance and private health tnsurance

(1) Bonuses are included on an accruals basis Overall Group performance 1s taken into account when
deterrmining Direciors’ bonuses

(m) Highest paid Director

{v) M A Kirkland was appointed as a Director on 26 Apnl 2006 and his remuneration for 2006 1s shown
from that date

Directors’ Options Exerased During the Year

Marke1 price Gains on

Number of Exercise at exercise exercse

optian shares price date 2006

exercised (pence) (pence) £000

J B Hyslop 175,000 800 1124 57
R P Macnamara 175,000 800 1179 66
R T E Ware 175 000 800 1124 57

Total 180




Service Contracts
The Directors’ service cantracts and appointments as at the year end are as follows

Executive Salary Contract Unexpired Notice Contractual
{Contracts) £ 000 date term period termination payment
A ) G Bilton 287 241104 Rolling contract 12 months {Payment of salary
G V Hirsch 200 241104 Rolling contract 12 months and benefits

B 5 Sandhu 287 241104 Relling contract 12 months on surmnmary

M A Kirkland 150 171203 Rolling contract 12 months termination)

Non-Executive
{Appointment Letters)

1 B Hyslop 45 101103 Rolling contract 3 months {No provision
R P Macnamara 35 105103 Rolling contract 3 months far payment of
R T E Ware 35 101103 Relling contract 3 months compensation)

Share Options

It 1s the Board’s view that it 1s necessary 10 have in place means by which the Board can incentvise the
management of the Group and link their interests with those of the shareholders recognising that such
incentives should only be payable provided that the Company’s performance, as measured through 1ts share
price and subject to certain performance conditions, has produced real benefits for the Company and its
shareholders

In December 2005, the Company adopted an unapproved share option plan and an approved Company
share opticn plan which provide for the ssue of options over Crdinary shares in the Company

The total number of Ordimary shares aver which Option Shares may be granted 1s imited to a maximum
10 per cent of the total number of 1ssued Ordinary shares of the Company at the time of the grant

Unapproved Share Option Plan (Unapproved Plan)

Option Shares under the Unapproved Plan are exercisable in three equal parts For each part, exercise will be
an or after the third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the Date of Grant at the earliest and the Performance
Condition shall first be tested for each one third part on these anniversaries Unexercised gptions may be
reviewed against the Performance Condition in subsequent periods broadly every six months, but always
from the Date of Grant Options lapse f not exercised within seven years and three months from the

Date of Grant The Performance Condition states that the share price increase must exceed ihe RPI plus

3 per cent per annum and exceed the increase in the FTSE Small Cap Index for the relevant penod

Options were 1ssued under the Unapproved Plan on 8 December 2005 over 6,665,000 Ordinary shares in the
Company at an exercise price of 80 O pence, being the average share price for the month of November 2005
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The Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Approved Company Share Optton Plan (CSOP)

Employees and full-time Duectors of the Group may be offered Option Shares subject to a maximum vatue
at any one time per employee of £30,000 (being the Infand Revenue imit for CSOPs) Option Shares cannot
usually be exercised untl three years after grant and are subject to a Performance Condition that the share
price increase must exceed the RPI plus 3 per cent per annum Thas is first measured on the third anniversary,
thereafter half yearly based on the prior December or fune

The Option Shares under the CSOP are subject to an exercise price calculated as the closing price for the day
prior to the issue of the Option Shares

During the year, following approval of the plan, 1,223,809 Options to acquire Ordinary shares at 105 pence
were issued on 28 Apnl 2006, including 28,571 Options to each of the Executive Directors 114,287 of the
Options lapsed during the year, leaving 1,109,522 outstanding at 31 December 2006

R T E Wan @E\'iwb

Chatrman of the Remuneranion Commuitee
20 March 2007




Independent Auditors’ Report w e smrchoiders of Raven Mount pi

We have audited the group and parent comgpany finanaal statements (the ‘financal statements’) of Raven
Mount plc for the year ended 31 December 2006 which compnise the Group Profit and Loss Account,

the Group and Company Balance Sheets, the Group Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Total Group
Recognised Gains and Losses and the refated notes These financal statements have been prepared under
the accounting policies set out therein

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Dwrectors’ responsibilities for preparing the financial statements i accordance with applicable Yaw and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) are set
out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Qur respansibility 1s to audit the financial statements In accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requirements and International Standards on Auditing {UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and farr view and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and whether the information given in
the Directors’ Report is consistent with those financial statements We also report to you if, in our opinion,
the Company has net kept proper accounting records, If we have not recesved all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or If information specified by law regarding Direciors’ remuneration
and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it 1s consistent with the
audiied financial statements The other mformation compnses only the Directors” Report, the unaudited part
of the Directors’ Remuneration Report, the Chairman’s Statement, the Chief Executive’s Report, the Finance
Director’s Report angd the Corporate Governance Statement We consider the implications for our report if
we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal inconsistencies with the finanaial statements
Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Our report has been prepared pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act 1985 and for no other
purpose No person 15 entitled to rely on this report unless such a person 15 a person entitled to rely upon this
report by virtue of and for the purpose of the Companies Act 1985 or has been expressly authorised to do
so by our prior written consent Save as above, we do not accept responsibility for this report to any other
person or for any other purpose and we herehy expressly disclam any and all such lability

Basis of Audit Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance wath International Standards on Auditing {UK and Ireland) 1ss.ied
by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements It also mcludes an assessment of the sigmificant
estimates and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and company’s ircumsiances, consistently
appled and adeguately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtan all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary In order to provide us with suificient ewdence to give reascnable assurance that the
financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other rrregulanty or
error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements
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Independent Auditors’ Report cnnnsied

Opinion
In our opinion

* the group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the group’s affairs as at 31 December 2006 and of its loss
for the year then ended,

= the parent company finanial statements give a true and far view, in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December
2006,

* the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and

s the information given in the Directors’ Repart 15 consistent with the finanaal statements

7
pol 3 |
O Stoy Khyward .9
Chartered Acconntants and Registered Auditors
London
20 March 2007




Group Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Note £000 £7000

Turnover (including share of joint trading ventures) 2 71,781 72,815
Less Share of turnover of jaint trading ventures - (123)
Group turnover 71781 72 692
Cost of sales {60,624) (60,841)
Gross profit 11157 11851
Administrative expenses (12,726) {9 241)
Group operating {loss)/profit (1.569) 2610
Share of operating profit/{loss) in trading jount ventures 58 (500)
Total operating (loss)/profit Group and share of trading joint ventures 2 (1.511) 2,110
Profit on disposal of current asset investments 144 -
Dwidends receved & 242 -
(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities before interest and tax (1.125) 2110
Net interest receivable and similar charges
— Group 5 1.656 189
- Jaint ventures 5 12 [
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 6 543 2,305
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 7 (2,263) (2,600)
Loss on ordinary activities after tax (1720) {295)
Minority interest 24 914 17
Loss for the financial penod 22(a) (806) {178)
Basic loss per Orchinary share 9 (0 8)p (02)p
Adjusted shareholders funds per Crdinary share -] 79 5p 81 6p
All amounts in the current and prior periods relate to continuing activities
Statement of Group Total Recognised
Gains and Losses
For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005

£000 £ 00D
Loss for the financral peniod (806) (178)
Pension scheme actuarial gain net of deferred 1ax charge of £1,183,000 (2005 £1 670,000) 2,794 3830

Total recognised gains and losses in the period 1,988 3,652
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Group Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2006

Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Tangible assets

Fixed asset investments

investments in trading jont ventures
Share of gross assets
Less Share of gross habilities

Investment 1n associates

Current assets
Stocks

Debtors
Investments
Cash at bank

Creditors Amaunts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current habilities

Creditors Amounts falling due after more than one year

Bank Igans
Provisicns for habilities

Net assets before pension deficit
Pension deficit

Net assets

Capita!l and reserves

Called up Ordinary share capital
Share premsum account

Other reserves

Profit and loss account

Shareholders’ funds

Minonity interests

2006 2005

Note £000 £ 000
io - (132}
i 363 334
3253 336

(3,152) {283)

12 101 53
435 49

150 102

513 304

13 65,839 89 958
14 12,891 7037
15 15712 10,000
16,053 15,113

110,495 122 108

17 (22,465) (18 873}
88,030 103,235

88,543 103 539
18(c) - 6,627}
18 {1,894) (1,857)
86,649 95 055
4 (775) (6 100}
85,874 88 955

20 108 106
22(3) 2,418 1,998
22(b} 95,329 93,639
22(a) {10,708) (6 427)
23 87,149 89 316
24 {1,.275) {361)
85,874 88 955

for 1ssue 0 March 2007




Company Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2006

Fixed assets
Fixed asset Investments
Investments in subsidiary compamnies

Current assets
Debtors Amounts falling due within one year
Cash at bank

Creditors Amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets
Total assets less current habilitres

Capital and reserves

Called up Ordinary share capital
Share premium account

Other reserves

Profit and loss account

Shareholders’ f

2006 2005

Note £000 £000
12 88 444 88,444
88,444 88 444

14 32,842 24 833
- 10

32,842 24,843

17 (17,721) {8,061}
15,121 16,782

103,565 105 226

20 108 106
22(3) 2418 1998
22(b) 81,027 79,337
223} 20,012 23,785
23 103,565 105 226

on 30 March 2007
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Group Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Dividends received from trading joint ventures
Returns on investments and servicaing of finance

Interest recewed
Interest pad

Dividends received from current assel Investmenis

Net cash inflow from returns on
Investment and servicing of finance

Tax received

Capital expenditure and financa! investment
Purchase of current asset investments

Advances 10 trading joint ventures

Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Disposal of tangible fixed assets

Net cash outflow from capital
expenditure and financial investment

Acquisitions and disposals
Acguisitions of subsidianies
Disposals of trading joint ventures

Net cash nflow from acquisitions

and disposals

Equity dividends paid to shareholders

Cash inflow before finanang

Fenancing
Issue of shares

{Repayment¥addition cf debt due in more

than one year

Net cash (outflow)infiow from financing

{Decrease)/increase in net cash

2006
Note £000

27{a)

1.303
(68)
242

{4,718}
(5772}
(162}

420

(6.627)

27(c)

2006
£000
19.096

1,477

{10,652)

(6,821)

3,100

(6.207)

(3 107)

2005
£ 000

728
(89)

(10 000)

(62)
24

(1,963)
8,582

4439

2005
£'000
4647

250

639
75

(10 038)

6,619
(957}

1235

4,439

5,674




Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting

The financ:al statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companmies Act 1985 using the historical cost
basis of accounting and in accordance with applicable accounting standards w1 the United Kingdom

Accounting policies
The prinapal accounting polices of the Group are set out below These accounting policies have been applied consistently with the
exception of changes noted below (n respect of Shere-based payments (FRS 20)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements sncorporate the results of the Company and all of its subsidiary and assocated undertakings as at
31 December 2006 using the acguisition method of accaunting in accordance with Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 a separate
profit and loss account for the Company has not been presented

Joint ventures

tn the Group s financial statements, interests in jont ventures are accounted for using the gross equity method of accounting The
consolidated profit and loss account indicates the Group s share of the joint venture's turnover and includes the Group's share of the
operating results nterest, pra-tax results and attributable taxation of such undertakings based on audited financial statements In the
consolidated bafance sheet, the Group's share of the identfiable gross assets and its share of the gross habilities attnbutable to its joint
ventures are shown separately

Turnover and profit recognition
Turnover represents sales to external customers net of valued added tax or local taxes on sates

Turnover compnises sales of properties and land property rents recevable and fees recevable from property and fund management
The sale of both properties and land are recognised on legal completion Fees recenable fram property and fund management are
recognised on provision of the service

Pensions

The Group ceased accrual to s final salary pension scheme wath effect irom 31 December 2005 The schemess funds are administered
by a Trustee and are independent of the Groups finances Contributions are paid to the scheme In accordance with the recommendations
of independent actuanes to provide retirement benefits based on benefits accrued as at 31 December 2005

A charge or credit 1s included in other finance incame representing the difference between the increase in the labilities from the benefits
being one year closer 10 payment and the expected return on the scheme assets The difference between the value of the scheme
assets and 1ts habiities 15 included net of deferred tax in the balance sheet Changes in lrabilities resulting from changes in assumptions
differences between the actual and expected returns on assets and ather expenence gains and losses are recognised in the statement

of to1al recogmised gans and losses

Dividends
In accordance with FRS 21, interim dmdends are included in the profit and loss account when they are paid and final dividends are
recognised when they are approved by shazeholders at a general meeting

Goodwill

Goodwill ansing an the acquisttion of a subsidiary undertaking 1s the difference between the fair value of the consideraton paid and

the fair value of the assets and habilities acquired Positive goodwill 1s capitalised and amortised through the profit and loss account over
the directors’ estimate of its useful economic Iife Negative goodwilt up to the fair values of non-monetary assets acquired s recognised
in the profit and loss account in the periods In which the non-monetary assets are recovered whether through deprecation or sale

Any negative goodwill 1n excess of the farr values of the non-maonetary assets acquired 1s recognised 1n the profit and loss account

in the penods expected to benefit

Fixed assets
Depreciation s provided under the straight-line method at the following rates to write off the depreciable element of the leasehold
properties and the cost of plant and equipment over therr expected useful lives

- Short leasehold properties Over the term of the lease
- Eguipment 12¥% - 33%:%
~ Fixtures and fittings 10 - 3341%

Leased assets
Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis

29



30

Notes to the Financial Statements continued

1 Accounting Policies continued
Valuation of investments
Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any prowision for impairment 1n value

Investments held as current assets ate stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Stocks and work 1n progress

Work in progress on property developments 15 valued at the lower of cost and net reahisable value Casts exclude interest Residential
properties received in part exchange against the sale of houses are recorded in work in progress and held at the lower of cost and nat
realisable value

Loang term contracts are assessed on a contract by contract basis and are reflected in the profit and loss account by recording turnover
and related costs as contract activity progresses Where the autcome of each long term contract can be assessed with reasonable
certainty before 1ts cenclusion the attributable profit 1s recognised in the profit and loss account as the difference between the
reported turnover and related costs for that contract

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recogmised as a hability or asset if transactions have occurred at the balance sheet date that give rise to an obiigation to
pay more tax in the future, or a nght to pay less {ax in the future An asset s not recagrised to the extent that the transfer of ecanomic
benefits in the future 15 uncertain Deferred tax assets and habsties are not discounted

Foreign currencies
Realised gains or losses on exchange are included in the profit or foss on ordinary activities before tax

Financal instruments
In relation to the disclosure made in note 18

Short-term debtors and creditors are not treated as financial assets or financial habilities except for the currency disclosures

The Group does not hold or ssue denvative financral instruments for trading purposes

Financal Irabilities and equity
Financial habiiies and equity are dlassified according to the substance of the financial Instruments contracted obligations rather than
the financial instruments legal form

Share based employee remuneration

The Group has adopted FRS 20 (Accounting for share-based payment) for the first time this year Where share options are awarded to
employees the farr value of the options at the date of grant «s charged to the income statement over the vesting penod Non-market
vesting conditions are taken Intg account by adjusting the number of equity iInstruments expected to vest at each balance sheet date
5o that ulumately the cumulative amount recognised aver the vesting period 15 based on the number of options that eventually vest
Market vesting conditions are factored into the farr value of the options granted As long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied

a charge 15 made irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions are satisfied The curmulative expense 1s not adjusted for failure
to achieve a market vesting condition

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified before they vest the increase in the fair vatue of the aptions, measured
immediately before and after the modification, 15 also ¢harged to the mcome statement over the remaining vesting perniod

Where equity instruments are granted to persons other than employees the income statement 1s charged with the fair value of
goods and services recelved

Employee share trust
In accordance with UITF 38 the Group and Company have recorded the holding in own shares as a deduction in arriving at
shareholders' funds The Group's sharehaldings in a subsidiary include shares held by a trust




2 Segmental Analysis

2006 2005
£000 £'000
Turnover — by prinapal activity
Residential and other property (in¢luding joint ventures) — United Kingdom 56,842 69 169
Property Fund Managemaeant of Russian properties 4,939 3646
71,781 72815
Less share of turnover of trading joint ventures - {123)
71781 72692
Operating {loss)/profit - by pninapal activity
Residential and other property - United Kingdom (1.997) 341
Property Fund Management of Russian properties 486 1,769
{Loss)/profit on ordinary activities before interest and tax (1,511) 2110

For 2006 Residential and other property includes operating profit of £58,000 from joimnt ventures (2005 losses of £500 000)

Net assets — by prinapal activity

Residenttal and other property — United Kingdom 56,970 76 232
Property Fund Managerment of Russian properties 14,507 11769
Operating assets 71477 91001
Other net funds 14,397 (2,046)
Net assets 85.874 88 955

The geographical analysis of turnover by destinatian 1s not matenally different from the analysis by geographical ongsn shown above

3 Employee Information
{a) The average number of persons employed by the Group dunng the penod was 95 (2005 85) The total number of employees
of the Group at 31 December 2006 was 103 (2005 83) There are no employees of the Company other than three of the four
Executive Directors (2005 3) whose employment costs are set out in the remuneration repart on page 20

2006 2005
£000 £'000

{b) Group employment costs including Executive Directors
Gross salaries and wages 7.486 4 866
Employers national insurance contributians ar foreign equivalents 866 530
Employers pension costs 229 (22)
8,581 5374

The pension credit In 2005 arose due $o a curtailment gain on the defined benefit pensian scheme of £761,000

{¢) Directors’ emoluments were

Remuneration 1,645 1,231
Pension contributions 156 133
Total 1,801 1,364
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Notes to the Financial Statements connnued

3 Employee Information continued
(d} Share based payments
Raven Mount plc operates two eguity-settled share-based remuneratton schemes for employees, an approved scheme and an
unapproved scheme

Approved Option shares are subject to a2 maximum per employee of £30 000 (being the Inland Revenue limit for CS0Ps) Ophiens
vest at the earliest after three years If the share price increase exceeds the RPL plus 3 per cent per annum for the relevant period !

Unapproved Option shares are exercisable in three equat parts exercise will be on the thwrd fourth and fifth anniversanes of the
Date of Grant being 8 December 2005 The Performance condition states that the share price increase must exceed the RPI plus
3 per cent per annum and exceed the increase In the FTSE Small Cap index for the relevant penod

2006 2005

Weighted Waeighted

average average

exerase exercise
price 2006 price 2005
{pence) Number {pence) Number
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 8000 6 665 000 - -
Granted durning the year 105 00 1,223,809 8000 6 665,000
Lapsed duning the year 105 00 {114,287) - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 8362 7,774,522 80 00 6 665 000

The exeraise price of options outstanding at the end of the year ranged between 80 pence and 105 pence (2005 80 pence} and
their werghted average contractual life was 2 56 years (2005 3 94 years)

Of the total number of options outstanding at the end of the year, nil (2005 nil) had vested and were exercisable at the end of
the year

The weighted average fair value of each option granted duning the year was 105 pence (2005 80 pence)

The following information is relevant in the determination of the farr value of options granted during the year under the equity
settled share based remuneration schemes operated by Raven Mount plc

2006
Equity-settied
Optian pricing model used Black-Scholes
Weighted average share price at grant date {pence} 105
Exercise price (pence) 105
Weighted average contractual iife (days) 1,096
Equity valatil ity 60%
Expected dividend growth rate 169%
Risk-free interest rate a4 5%
2006
£000
The share-based remuneration expense {note 6) comprises
Equity-settled schemes 554

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transacttons with parties other than employees during the current or
previgus period No share-based charge has been recognised in respect of the prior penod as the amount 15 immatenal




4 Pensions

Defined contribution scheme

The Group operates a defined contnbution plan based on a stakehalder pension cantract and contributes 1o certain personal pension
schemes The Group’s contnbutions to these are charged to the profit and loss account in the periad in which they are payable and
amounted to £229 000 {2005 £152,000)

Defined benefit scheme
Benefit accruals under the Group’s final salary pension scheme ceased with effect from 31 December 2005 The Group pays contnbutions
to the fund in arder to provide secunty for existing pensions and the accrued benefits of current and former employees

Graup contnbutions to the scheme for the peniod totalled £3 4 million (2005 £2 4 milhon} Following the latest actuanal valuation as

at 5 Aprl 2005 the Groups contributans were fixed at £1 8 milion per annum (including £0 2 million towards administrative expenses)
far six years from 1 lanuary 2006, after which they were expected 1o reduce to those required to meet the scheme’s administration
expenses The next actuanat valuation of the penston scheme is at 5 April 2008

The credit to the profit and loss account for the scheme was £0 2 milion {2005 charge £0 2 million) of which £ nil {2005 £0 6 million)
has been charged agamst operating profit, £ ni! (2005 £0 8 mithon) has been credited to operating profit in respect of a curtalment gain
and £0 2 miflion has been credited to cther finance income (2005 charge £0 4 million) As at 3t December 2006, the scheme had an
FRS 17 deficit of £1 1 milhon (2005 £8 7 millien) leading to the inclusion in the halance sheet of a net pension hability of £0 8 million
(2005 £6 1 million) after deferred tax The total actuanal gain recogrused in the statement of total recognised gains and losses 1s

£2 8 millton (2005 gain of £3 8 million} after deferred tax These amounts and those set out below have been determined on the advice
of qualihed actuanes, who are employees of Watson Wyatt Limited, based on the most recent full actuanal valuation at 5 Apnl 2005
updated 10 3t December 2006 The mortality assumptions adopted were in line with standard tables PMA92/PFAS2 calendar year 2005
treating members as being one year older than therr actual ages An allowance was made for possible future martality impravements
equivalent financially to a reduction in the discount rate of 0 25% per annum This is breadly equivalent to an increase in life expectancy
of one year every ten vears

The financial assumptions used for FRS 17 purposes were

2006 2005 2004

% per % per % per

annum annum annum

Price inflation 31 28 28

General salary and wage inflation n/a n/a 48

Pension ncreases 31 28 28

Discount rate 52 48 53
The scheme s assets {excluding money purchase assets) and the expected rates of return are

2006 2006 2005 2005 2004 2004

Expected Market Expecied Market Expected Market

rate of return value rate of return value  rate of return valug

% per annum £m % per annum £m % per annum £m

Equities 90 396 g0 229 a1 205

Bonds 47 203 43 307 a6 291

Praperty 65 18 64 15 65 14

Cash a6 36 43 41 38 14

Total 653 592 524
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4 Pensions continued
Defined benefit scheme continued

The pasition of the scheme (excluding money purchase assets and habilities) can be summansed as follows

Total market value of the scheme's assets
Present value of the schemes labilities

Resulting deficit
Deferreg tax asset

Net pension habihty

The following amounts are included 1n the financial statements

Analysis of the amount charged to operating profit
Current service cost
Past service cost

Total operating charge

Analysis of other amounts credited to profit and loss account
Gain on curtailment

Total other gains

Analysis of the amount charged to other finance income
Expected return on scheme assets
Interest on scheme habilities

Net return

Net credit/{charge) for the period

Analysis of the gain recognised in statement of
total recogmised gains and losses {STRGL)
Actual return less expected return on scheme assets
Expenence {losses)gains ansing an scheme liabilities
Changes in assurmptions underlying the present value of scheme habilities

Actuanal gain
Deferred tax

Net actuarial gain recognised in STRGL

2006 2005 2004
£im £fm fm
653 59 2 524
(66 4) (67 9) (687
{11) 87 (16 3)
03 26 49
(08) 6 1) )]
2006 2005

£fm £m

- {06

- (0 6)

- 08

- 08

34 32

(32 (36

02 ©4)

02 {©c2)

22 42

{0 5) 25

23 (13

40 54

O {16

28 38




4 Pensions continued
Defined benefit scheme continued

Experience gains and losses

Difference between the expected and actual
return on scheme assets

Percentage of scheme assets

Expenence gamns/{iosses} on scheme habilities

Percentage of scheme habiities

Total actuanial gain/loss) recognised in STRGL

Percentage of scheme hiabilities

Movement in scheme defiat during the period
At 1 January 2006

Movement in penod

Current service ¢ost

Contributions paid

Curtalment gain

Other finance income

Actuanal gain

At 31 December 2006

5 Net Interest Receivable and Sinmlar Charges

Interest recewable

- Group

~ Joint ventures

Net return on amount charged to penston scheme

Interest payable and simitar charges

- Group

- Jont ventures

- Net return on amount charged to pension scheme

Net interest recewvable and similar charges
- Group
= Jaint ventures

2006 2005
£2 2m £42m
33% 71%
£(0 5)m £2 5m
08% 3I7%
£4 0m £5 4m
60% 80%

2004

f£16m
30%
£01m
02%
£(5 5)m
8 0%

2003 2002
£3 0m £(5 9m
60% 131%
£(0 2)m £0 1m
03% 02%
£G3 )m £(8 S)m
51% 15 8%
2006 2005
£m fm
87) {16 3)
- 06
34 24
- o8
02 (0 4)
a0 54
(11 87)
2006 2005
£000 £000
1,486 699
12 29
226 -
1,724 728
(56) (156)
- (23)
- (354)
(56) {533)
1,656 189
12 6
1.668 195
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Notes to the Financial Statements contimued

& Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Tax

2006 2005
£°000 £'000
Group profit on ardinary actvities (s stated after crediting
Operating rent recevable (net of outgoings) 222 305
Dwidend received on Raven Russia shares 242 -
Amortisation of negative goodwill 132 -
and after charging
Depreciation of fixed assets 123 163
Auditors' remuneration — Fees payable to the Companys auditor for the audn
of the Group’s annual accounts 140 133
— Tax services 223 77
- Audit of the pension scheme 9 9
— Other services 5 30
Qperating lease rentals — Other assets 693 951
Share based payments charge 554 -
Directors emoluments {excluding pension cantributions) 1,645 1,231
7 Tax on Profit from Ordinary Activities
2006 2005
£'000 £000
(a) The tax charge on the profit from ord:nary activities compnses
Current tax
UK corporation tax charge at the rate of 30% (2005 30%;)
based on the taxable result for the period - -
{Qver)under provision in respect of prior penods {114) 4
Tax payable on profits of joint ventures 22 -
(92) 4
Overseas tax — Current - 105
(92) 109
Deferred tax {note 16)
Utihsation of prior year tax losses 1,270 1,861
Pension charge deferred tax movement 1,085 630
2,263 2,600
(b} The tax charge for the period 15 lower than the standard
rate of corporation tax in the UK (30%) due to
Profit before tax 543 2,305
Expected tax charge at 30% 163 692
{Over)funder prowsion in respect of prior periods M4 4
Dwidends not taxable (73} -
Additional tax payable on sale of properties acquired from RPH 793 -
QOverseas tax including foreign exchange movements - 58
Iterns not deductible for tax purposes 39 43
Capital allowances In excess of depreciation {39} B1)
Utilisatton of tax losses (821) (630)
Goodwill (40) 112
Timing differences recognised in deferred tax - {109)

(52) 109




8 Dividends

On Ordinary shares of Raven Mount plc

- Special paid 5 O pence per share (2005 nd)

- Final pand for 2005 O 75 pence per share (2004 0 5 pence)
- Interim paid for 2006 0 6 pence per share (2005 0 5 pence)

% Loss and Shareholders’ Funds per Ordinary Share

2006 2005
£000 £000
5378 -

798 428
645 529
6,821 957

The basic loss per Ordinary share 15 calculated in accordance with FRS 22 on the loss for the period (before dividends on Ordinary shares)
of £806 000 (2005 loss £178 000) and 106 9 million shares (2005 89 1 milon) being the weighted average number of Ordinary shares
I issue excluding those owned by the Employee Share Trust Since none of the Company s potential Ordinary shares are dilutive there 15

ne difference between the basic and diluted toss per share

Shareholders funds per Ordinary share are 80 6 pence (2005 84 1 pence) The calculation is based on shareholders' funds as at the penod
end of £87 1 million (2005 £89 3 million) dvided by the number of shares in 1ssue at the penod end amounting to 108 1 miilion (2005

106 3 rmllion}

Adjusted shareholders’ funds per share are 79 5 pence (2005 8i 6 pence) based on the adjusted shareholders funds and diluted

Ordinary shares shown below

Shareholders funds per batance sheet
Convertible Ordinary £1 shares

Deferred consideration payable in Ordinary shares
Cash recevable fram share options

Adjusted shareholders funds

Ordinary shares in ssue at 31 December 2006
Shares 1ssuable as deferred consideration at

31 December 2006 share price of 161 pence (2005 74 5 pence)
Shares issuable on conversion of Convertible Crdinary shares
Share ssuable under share options

Diluted Ordinary shares as at 31 December 2006

2006 2005
£°000 £'000
87,149 89316
] 6

5594 7 286
6,517 -
99,266 96,608
No "000 No 000
108,102 106,261
3,475 9780
5,558 2,376
7714 -
124,909 118,417

In 2005 the wsued options i the Unapproved Share Option Plan {6 665 000) were not ditutive as they were options at 80 pence per

share and the share price at 31 December 2005 was 74 5 pence
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10 Intangible Assets

Cost and net book value
At 1 January 2006
Rezhsed on sale of trading stock

At 31 Decernber 2006

11 Tangible Assets

Group

Cost

Al 1 January 2006
Additians

At 31 December 2006

Deprecation
At 1 January 2006
Charge for the year

Al 31 December 2006

Mat book value
At 31 December 2006

Al 31 December 2005

12 Fixed Asset Investments

(2) Group
Cost

At 1 January and 31 December 2006

Share of retained profits
At 1 January 2006
Profit for the penod

At 31 December 2006

Net book value
At 31 Decernber 2006

At 31 Decemnber 2005

There are no recognised gains or losses in the trading joint ventures apart from the profit for the year

Negative
goodvall
£000

(132)
132

Equipment,
fixtures
and fittings
£°000

1,352
162

1514

1,018
133

1,151

363

334

Investments in
trading joint
ventures

£'000

53
48

101

101

53




12 Fixed Asset Investments continued
(b) Investments in trading joint ventures
The Group's investment in trading joint ventures relates io

+ Coln Park LLP a lirmited lability partnership operating in Great Bntain  Coln Park 1s the joint venture established io develop
second homes in Gloucestershire

Wellington Square Development Company Limited { WSDC ), a company incorporated and operating 1n Great Britain The
total issued Ordinary share capital of this company is £100 of which 50% 1s owned by a subsidiary WSDC 15 the joint venture
company established to develop the retall town centre scheme in Stocktan-on-Tees The scheme was sold duning 2004

The Group s share of the assets and labilites of its trading yoint ventures was as follows

2006 2006 2005 2005
E'000 £°000 £'000 £'000
Share of assets
Current assets
Residential developments 2,843 81
Debtors 178 19
Cash at bank 132 236
3,253 336
Share of habihttes
Creditors Amounts falling due within cne year {3,152} (283)
101 53
The balances with yoint ventures are shown in notes 14 and 17
Subsidiary
companies
£'000
{c} Company

At 1 January and 31 December 2006 88,444

The fallowing are the main operating subsidiary companies of Raven Mount pic at 31 December 2006 Those companies marked
with an astenisk (*) are owned directly by Raven Mount plc and the remainder by subsidiaries All companies are incorperated and
operate In Great Bntain, and are 100% wholly owned (except where indicated)

Residential and other property
Raven Property Holdings plc {RPH'}*
Swan Hill Homes Limited

Swan Hill Swindon Limited

Swan Hill Property Holdings Limited
Swan Hill Developments Limited
Raven Property Group plc”

Raven Capital Limited*

Asset Management

Raven Property Investments Lirnited ™

Raven Russia Property Adwvisors Limited {operates partially in Russia)*
Raven Russia Property Management Limited*

Independent Living

Raven Audley Court plc (75% owned) Raven Audley Clevedon Limited
Raven Audley St Elphins Limited Raven Audley Ingfewood Limited
Raven Devon Limited Raven Audley Flete Limited
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12 Fixed Asset Investments continued

{d) Acquisition of Raven Property Holdings plc ("RPH") and subsidiartes

On 20 December 2004 the Group acquired 100% of the ssued share capital of RPH

As at 31 December 2006 consideration of £34,306,000 has been settled to the former shareholders of RPH (the fair value of
which was £33,199,000) in the form of Ordinary shares in the Company In accordance with the Acquisition Agreement, up to

a maximum of a further £5,594 000 may be paid up to 31 December 2007 taking the total consideration up to the maximum
possible of £39 900 000, the fair value of which ts £40,000,000 This maximum excludes acquisition costs

13 Stocks

Properties under development

14 Debtors

Amounts falling due within one year
Trade debtors

Amounts owed by Group companies
Amounts owed by trading joint ventures
Deferred tax asset {note 16)

Other debtors

Prepayments and accrued income

Total

15 Investments

tisted shares — Traded on AlM
QOther 1nvestment

Group Group Company Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £000 £°000 £'000
65,839 8% 958 - -
Group Group Company Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £ 000 E£°000 f 00C
1,243 326 - -
- - 32379 24 831
5772 20 - -
- 1270 - -
1,300 623 375 -
4,576 4,798 88 2
12,891 7,037 32842 24,833
Group Group Company Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £ 000 £'000 £:000
10,994 10,000 = -
4,718 - - -
15,712 10,000 - -

Listed shares comprises amounts invested 11y Raven Russta Limited The nature of the Group's relationship with Raven Russia ss set aut in

note 26 under Related Party Transactions

The market value of the listed shares at 31 December 2006 was £i2 3 rullion

In addition, the Group hold warranis to subscnbe for 7 650,000 Ordinary shares in Raven Russia Limited at £1 each The warrants are
exercisable at any time during the five year period commencing 29 July 2005 the date of Raven Russia Limited's admussion to AIM

The other investment represent shares in Onel Secunties Limited, an unlisted independent UK stockbroking and adwvisory business

16 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax asset included in debtors refating to

trading losses {note 14)
Pension scheme deferred tax asset

Movement 1n deferred tax asset comprises
At 1 January 2006
Charge to profit and loss account

Charge to statement of total recognised gains and losses

At 31 December 2006

Group Group Company Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£000 £'000 £:000 £:000

- 1,270 - -

332 2,600 - -

332 3870 - -
3,870 8031
(2,355) (2 491)
(1.183) {1,670)
332 3870




17 Creditors Amounts Faling Due Within One Year

Bank loans and overdrafts {note 18}
Deferred income

Trade creditors

Amount due to Group comparues
Corporation tax

Socal secunity and other taxation
Accruals and other creditors

Convertible Ordinary £1 shares (note 20)
Deferred consideration {note 20)

Group Group Company Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
7,287 3240 - -
1,257 953 - -
3,986 3916 - -

- - 11,220 -

- 209 - -

357 186 - -
3,978 3077 901 764
6 & [ 6
5,594 7,286 5594 7286
22,455 18,873 12,721 8,061

18 Financial instruments

{a) The Group finances 1ts aperations through a mixture of shareholders funds and bank barrowings It maintains sufficient borrowing

faciies The overall objectives and strategy are to maintain fiexibility wath drawings of imited duration No hedging s used

The Board regularly rewiews the amount drawn down under the borrowing faalities tc ensure that gearing levels are approprate to

prevaling market conditions

Short term debtors and creditors have been excluded from the disclosures below

(b) Borrowing facihties

The Group has borrowing facilities as follows
Committed facilities

Qverdraft facilities

Bank loan faclities

Amounts drawn
Amounts undrawn
Cash at bank

Totat cash and facilities available

The committed faclities are unsecured

2006 2005

£000 £1000
40,000 25 000

- 15000

7,287 18319
47,287 58,319
(7,287} (9 867)
40 000 48,452
16,053 15,113
56,053 63 565

The bank loan facility 1s secured over the asset held by the relevant company to which the loan has been provided
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18 Finanoial instruments continued
{¢c) Profile of net finanaal assets
The net financial assets at 31 December 2006 were as follows

Current asset Investments

Cash at bank

Bank loans and overdrafts

Bank loans due after more than one year

2006 2005
£000 £000
15,712 10 000
16 053 15,113
(7,287) (3,240)
- (6.627)
24,478 15 246

The above balances are all denominated in Stering wath the exception of Euro cash at bank balances of £33,000 {2005 £33,000}

The commutted faclities are available for 364 days from 1 September 2006 at a rate of 1 per cent over base rate The bank loan
facihty 1s at a rate of the margin LIBOR and the MLA costs The weighted average interest rate for the pencd for Sterling borrowings

was 5 9 per cent Nointerest 15 received and there 1 no maturity date on the current asset investments held by the Group

The Group did not use any financal dervatives dunng the yaar

The far value of the current asset histed investments held by the Group was £12 3 milion (2005 £11 8 mullion) in the opinion of the
Directors there 15 no sigmficant difference between the fair values and the baok values of the other financial assets and habilites

19 Provisions for Liabilities

Provisions for
matntenance

£'000

Group
At 1 January 2006 1,857
Charged to profit and loss account 736
Utilised 1n the period {699)
At 31 December 2006 1,894
This provision 15 1n respect of estmated rectification costs of residential house sales
20 Called Up Share Capital

2006 2006 2005 2005
Ordinary shares of 0 1 pence No 000 £000 No GO0 £ 000
Authonsed 244,000 244 244 000 244
Allotted called up anc fully paid 108,102 108 106 261 106

In addition to the above the Company has authorised 50 000 £1 redeemable preference shares none of which have been allotted
If they were to be allotted these shares would be classified as a labibty 1n accordance with £RS 25

Also the Company has 6,000 £1 Convertible Ordinary shares included in accordance with FRS 25 as creditors The Convertible Ordinary
shares carry, In proportion to the number of Ordinary shares they convert into, the same nghts to diwdends, voting and return of capital
as the Ordinary shares They are convertible at the option of the holders according to a pre-determined formula at any time in the five
years from the Company s admussion to Al 17 December 2003 ar to the extent not converted by 17 December 2008 at the rate of
396 Ordinary shares for each Convertible Ordinary share held at the fifth anniversary of Admission On the basis of the 31 December
2006 share price of 161 pence, the Convertible Crdinary shares would convert into 5 558 000 Ordinary shares




20 Calted Up Share Capital continued
The movements 1n i1ssued share capital during the penod were as follows

Ordinary shares
of 0 1 pence each

Na 000 £'000
At t January 2006 106,261 106
Issued duning the penod 1,841 2
At 31 December 2006 108 102 108

The Ordinary shares issued during the period comprise 1 003,434 1ssued 10 Septermber 2006 and 312,779 ssued in December 2006 in
relation to the deferred consideration payable for the acguisition of RPH Also 525,000 were 1ssued in total to the three non-executive
directors on exercise of their share options

Based on the Company s share price at 31 December 2006 the maximum remaining deferred consideration of £5 594 000 (included
under FRS 25 in (creditors amounts falling due within one year) would be settled by the issue of 3,475 000 Crdinary shares

21 Share Schemes

Share Options

In December 2005, the Company adopted an unapproved share option plan and an approved Company share option plan which provide
for the 1ssue of options over Ordinary shares in the Company

The total number of Qrdinary shares over which Option Shares may be granted is imited 1o 10% of the total number of 1ssued Ordinary
shares of the Company at any time The tetal number of shares under opticn are 7,774,522 representing 7 2% of the issued share
capital at the year end

Unapproved share aption plan (Unapproved Plan)

Option Shares under the Unapproved Plan are exercisable in three equal parts For each pari, exercise will be on or after the third fourth
and fifth anniversaries of the Date of Grant at the earliest and the Perfermance Conditicn shall first be tested for each cne third part

cn these anniversaries Unexercised options may be reviewed against the Performance Condition in subsequent penods broadly every six
months, but always frem the Date of Grant Optiens lapse if nat exerased within seven years and three months from the Date of Grant
The Performance Condition states that the share price increase must exceed the RPI plus 3% per annum and exceed the increase in the
FTSE Small Cap index for the relevant perod Since the grant of these options, the share price has increased by 109 1%, RPl by 4 7%
and the FTSE small cap by 21 1%

Option Shares were 1ssued under the Unapproved Plan on 8 December 2005 over 6 665 000 Ordinary shares in the Company at an
exercise price af 80 0 pence, being the average share price for the month of November 2005

Approved Company share option plan (CSOP)

Employees and full-time Directors of the Group have been offered Option Shares subject to a maximum value at any one time per
employee of £30,000 (being the Inland Revenue hmit for CSOPs) Option Shares cannot usually be exercised until three years after grant
and are subject ta a Performance Condition that the share price increase must exceed the RPI plus 3% per annum This is first measured
on the third anniversary thereafter half yearly based on the pnior Cecember or June

1223 809 Optian shares were ssued under the CSOP ¢n 28 Apnl 2006 As at 31 December 2006 114 287 options have lapsed leaving
1 109 522 Option shares in the Company in 1ssue at an exercise price of 105 pence

28 571 Option shares under the CSOP have been granted to each af the Executive Directors, in addition 10 the Unapproved Plan
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

22a Reserves

Share Capital Reserve Reverse Profit
premium redemption for own acquisiion Merger and loss
account reserve shares resarve reserve account
£°000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000
Group
At 1 January 2006 1,988 50 {150) 62,277 31,462 (6 427)
Issue of deferred consideration shares - - - - 1690 -
Share based payment credit - - - - - 554
Issue of new shares 420 - - - - -
Dmidend payments - - - - - (6 821)
Actuanal gains net of deferred
taxatian on pension scheme - - - - - 2,794
Loss for the penod - - - - - (806)
At 31 December 2006 2,438 50 (150) 62,277 33,152 (10,706)
Company
At 1 January 2006 1,998 50 - - 79,287 23,785
Issue of deferred consideration shares - - - - 1,690 -
Issue of new shares 420 - - - - -
Share based payment credit - - - - - 554
Dwidend payments - - - - - (6,821)
Profit for the period - - - - - 2,494
Al 31 December 2006 2,418 50 - - 80,977 20,012

The profit and loss account includes £775,000 (2005 £6,100,000) relating to the defined benefit pension deficit

The Group loss for the year includes a prafit of £2,494,000 (2005 £8,900,000) which 1s dealt with in the financial statements of the
parent company

22k Other Reserves

Group Group Company Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£000 £'000 £:000 £ 000

Capital redemption reserve 50 50 50 50
Reserve for own shares {150) (150) - -
Reverse acquisition reserve 62,277 62 277 - -
Merger reserve 33,152 31,462 BO 977 79 287

95,329 93,639 81,027 79 337




23 Reconchation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds

{Loss¥profit on ordinary activities after tax
Loss attributable to minonty interest
Dwvidends paid

Retained {loss)profit

Issue of Ordinary shares

Merger reserve anising on sssue of deferred consideration

Share based payment credit to shareholders’ funds

Reduction in value of shares to be issued on reverse
acquisition of Swan Hill Group plc

Actuanal gains net of deferred taxation on pension scheme

Net {reducticn inYaddiion ta sharehalders’ funds
Opening shareholders’ funds

Closing sharehotders’ funds

24 Minonty Interest

At 1 January 2006

Arsing due o redlassification of Raven Audiey Court as a subsidiary

Minarity share of loss for the peniod

At 31 December 2006

25 Commtments

Commitments contracted for at 31 December 2006 but not provided for in these accounts were £ nil 2005 £ nil)

As at 31 December 2006 the Group had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as set out below

Operating leases which expire
—Within one year

— Between twa and five years
— After five years

Group Group Company Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £000 £000 £'000

(1.720) (295) 2,494 8,900

914 117 - -
(6 821) (957) (6,821) (357)
(7.627) (1,139) (4,327} 7943

422 28 422 28

1,690 20,697 1.690 20 697
554 - 554 -
- 73 - -
2,794 3,830 - -

(2,167) 234093 {1681) 28 668

89,316 65 823 105226 76,558

87.149 B89 316 103,565 105 225

2006 2005
£'000 £000
(361) -
- (2a44)
{914) (11"
{1,275) {361)

Land and bulldings Other
2006 2005 2006 2005
£°000 £°000 £000 £'00C
- - 29 53
58 91 32 53
678 B36 - -
736 927 61 106
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26 Related Party Transactions
{a) On 20 December 2004, Raven Mount plc completed the acquisition of RPH for an iniial consideration of 22 362,500 Ordinary
shares and an additional potential deferred consideration of up to £22,010,125 in the period until 31 Decemnber 2007 subject to
the satisfaction of certain criteria as per the Acquisition Agreement All of the consideration payable will be satsfied by the issue
of Ordinary shares As at 31 December 2006, 45,221 213 Ordinary shares had been issued and up to a maximum of £5 584,000
of deferred consideration may be payable

RPH was the holding company of the residential property assets previously controlled either directly or indirectly, by Anton Bilton
and Bim Sandhu Anton Bilton and Bim Sandhu are bath directors of the Company and in hght of ther interest in RPH, the
acquisitian constituted a related party transaction for the purposes of the AIM Rules

(b) In 2005 Raven Russia Limited {Raven Russia) was floated on AIM At flotation the Group purchased £10 0 million of shares in the
company and entered inio a five year property advisory agreement to provide property advisory, management and development
monitaring services to Raven Russia In 2006, the agreement was extended to 31 December 2015

The Group will recewve an annual fee of 2% of gross assets in consideration for its services In addition, the Group 15 entitled

to a performance fee which 1s calculated by reference to excess returns achieved by the shareholders of Raven Russia Fees

to the Group would range from 20% to 35% based on shareholder returns in excess of 12% to 25% per annum In the year
to 31 December 2006 the Group received management fees of £2 938 655 and a performance fee of £2,000 000, 70% of the
latter payable in Raven Russia shares As at the year end the Group have a balance of £1,143,089 due 1n management fee and
£2 000 000 due In performance fee which have been receved post year end

Raven Russia Property Management Limited a subsidiary of the Company, has been granted the nght 1o subscribe for 7 650,000
Ordinary shares in Raven Russia at the placing price of 100 pence per share, exercisable until 25 July 2010

Raven Russia has granted vanous options to the Raven Mount Employee Benefit Trust to acquire up to 7 5% of the 1ssued
Ordinary share capital of Raven Russia, on behalf of Raven Mount employees, including Directors in three equal tranches at

an exercise price of the Placing Price in respect of the firsi tranche and the average closing ad-market price for the 20 trading
days preceding the first and second anniversanes of Admission for the second and third tranches respectively The options are
performance related and exerasable between three and twelve years from the date of grant Optons are exercisable (f compound
shareholder returns exceed 12% per annum over the respective three year vesting periods no options are exercisable if campound
returns do nat exceed 9% per annum over the vesting pericd

(<} During the peniod Santon Management Limited a company controlled by Anton Bilton and Bim Sandhu, rented space from
the Group and was provided with office services, on an arms length basis Total amounts charged to Santon in the period were
£50 579

(d) The Group has a 75% interest in Raven Audley Court plc which had a loss for the year of £3 7 mullion and an inter-company
balance with Raven Mount plc of £46 8 millien The Group also charged a management fee of £0 2 milion and snterest of
£1 7 miflion during the year

{e) The Group has a 50% interest in Coin Park LLP which has a loan due ta the Graup as at 31 Cecernber 2006 of £5 & milian
The Group charged Coln Park LLP a management charge of £170,000 dunng the year and interest of £315 000

(f) The Group established an Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) in respect of us subsidiary Raven Audley Court plc duning the year
The Group advanced £375,000 to the EBT at a commercial rate of interest At 31 December 20606 the amount outstanding
was £308,000

(g) The Company has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 8 ‘Related Party Transactions , not to disclose transactions with
90% or more owned Group companies Cther than as detalled above there were no other related party transactions wiich
reguhre disclosure




27 Cash Flow Notes
(2) Reconahation of operating (loss)/profit to cash flow from operating activities

2006 2005

£°000 £°000

Group operating (lossyprofit (1,569) 2610
Depreciation charge 133 163
Recognition of negative goodwill (132) -
impairment of goodwill - 73
Share based payments 554 -
Loss on closure of operation - (20}
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - 21
Contributions to defined benefit pension scheme (1,770} {2 303)
Decrease n stocks 24,119 8,433
Increase in debtors (3 915) (3 032)
increaseXdecrease) in crediters 1,639 (1324)
Increase In provisions 37 68
19,096 4,647

{b) Reconahation of net cash flow to movements in net funds

2006 2005

£:000 £'000

{Decrease)increase in net cash (3,107) 5,674
Decrease/iincrease} in debt due in more than one year 6,627 {4 439)
Change in net debt resulting from cash flows 3,520 1,235
Net funds at 1 January 2006 5,245 401
Net funds at 31 December 2006 8,766 5246

(¢) Analysis of changes in net funds

At 1 Jan Cash At 31 Dec

2006 fiows 2006

£'000 £'00C £'000

Cash at bank and in hand 15,113 a0 16,053
Bank loans and overdrafts (3 240} (4 047) (7,287)
11,873 (3.109) 8,766

Bank loans due in more than one year (6,627) 6,627 -
5 246 3520 8,766

{d) Material non-cash 1tem
During the year the Group contnbuted 1,415,177 Raven Russia Limited Qrdinary shares 1o the pension scheme at a value of
£1 & million




Offices

RAVEN MOUNT PLC

21 Knughtsbridge, London SW1X 7LY
Tel 020 72350422 Fax 020 7235 0455
www theravengroup co uk

RAVEN PROPERTY GROUP PLC

Swan Court, Kingsbury Crescent, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BA
Tel 01784 464351 Fax 01784 462907

RAVEN AUDLEY COURT PLC

Swan Court, Kingsbury Crescent, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BA
Tel 01784 464351 Fax 01784 462907
www audleyhife co uk

RAVEN RUSSIA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED

London
21 Knightsbridge, London SW1X 7Y
Tel 020 72350422 Fax 020 7235 0455

Russia
6th Floor, 10 Nikolskaya Street, Office Center ‘Sheremetyevsky’, Moscow 103012
Tel +7 (495) 644 4448 Fax +7 (495) 644 4449
WWW ravenrussia ¢o uk
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